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The technology advancement during the last two decades and its
widespread adoption has dramatically improved the productivity across
the World. While it may be scientifically impossible to increase human
age, the technology has made it possible for us to transcend multiple
generations in a short span of few years. Leading companies, across
sectors and geographies are increasingly leveraging the benefits of
modern technology across the nook and corner of their organization. The
high dependence on technology calls for its effective usage, resilience
and continuous value enhancement to ensure consistent improvement in
the productivity and the competitiveness of the organization.

Omnitech helps organizations globally to develop & manage IT
applications and infrastructure. The Company offers customized
solutions that ensure 24X7X365 business availability, business continuity
even under extreme circumstances and continuous enhancements that
allow enterprises to stay agile and competitive in the fast changing World.
With a solid experience of twenty four years, focused domain
understanding and proven record of successfully leveraging emerging
technologies, Omnitech is well equipped to address the IT infrastructure
needs of organizations globally.

It assists its clients to create IT infrastructure befitting their aspirations,
help them stay lean and agile, reduce cost of ownership and help them to
leverage the growing influence of disruptive technologies such as cloud
computing, analytics and mobility.

To itself stay agile, Omnitech makes continuous investments in its core
pillars of strength, viz. people, processes, infrastructure, tools and
technology. The Company has been following multipronged strategy to
increase its reach and penetration. It has forged alliance and partnerships
with local companies to get into new geographies. It has also prudently
acquired companies to gain domain expertise, expand into new markets
that offers strong cross selling and offshoring opportunities.

Agility 2.0 - Making Organizations Agile

Forward Looking Statement: In the Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-looking information to enable investors to comprehend our
prospects and take investment decisions. This report and other statements - written and oral - that we periodically make contain forward-looking
statements that set out anticipated results based on the management's plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever possible to identify such
statements by using words such as 'anticipate', 'estimate', 'expects', 'projects', 'intends', plans', 'believes', and words of similar substance in
connection with any discussion of future performance.
We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realized, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions.
The achievements of results are subject to risks, uncertainties, and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or uncertainties
materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated, or
projected. Readers should keep this in mind. We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise.
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Omnitech is trusted by organizations globally as a strategic IT consulting partner that helps them to identify and create
a befitting, lean and efficient IT infrastructure. Omnitech through its unique blend of strong client focus, deep industry
understanding and stronghold on emerging technologies has been able to bring transformational impact to the
growth and productivity of such organizations.

Omnitech's Technology Transformational approach aims to accelerate Growth, enhance Efficiency and optimize
Cost in its client's business operations. Omnitech's service offerings provide tremendous flexibility to organizations
and enable them to address shifting business fundamentals and market dynamics, to meet their business goals and
gain competitive edge. It allows enterprises to adapt and empower themselves to the accelerating change in the
global economy and create sustainable value for their customers and stakeholders.

Omnitech has been making consistent investment through series of 'Transformational Partnership' symposiums that
provide a platform for sharing global best practices and new ideas that can take the emerging enterprises to the next
level. In line with same, during the year the Company organized multiple such symposiums, conferences and
workshops for the CIOs in India and abroad.

During the year, Omnitech was ranked among the top 100 in Global Services List. The award recognizes the
Company as one of the world's best outsourcing service provider, adept in providing complex business solutions and
the compny can provide new form of business value beyond generic arbitrage driven cost savings.

Omnitech believes that continuous innovation is of paramount importance for any organization today to stay agile
and even more so for a technology company. In line with same, the Company has been making consistent investment
and is at the fore front of pioneering innovative solutions and services. The Company has created innovative and
flexible engagement models to help global emerging enterprises seize the shift in technology and create platform for
profitable and sustainable growth. The Company being a pioneer in business continuity services, introduced first of its
kind Disaster Recovery Centre in India meeting all the global standards. This also established Company's technology
understanding and implementation skills.

During the year, the Company launched a product “REVIVE” based on DRaaS (Disaster Recovery as a Service). The
product is an innovative 'Pay-Per-Use' Disaster Recovery solution on Cloud and offers complete workload recovery,
DR management and 24x7x365 peace of mind. The Company also launched “Octane App”, a high performance
Managed IT services CIO Dashboard, that allows CIOs to easily monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of services
delivered based on the defined Key Performance Indicators (KPIs).
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Organizations today are grappling with the divergent needs of remaining future ready through a contemporary
scalable infrastructure and optimum IT expenditure. Omnitech, leveraging on its global best practices, quality
standards and frameworks, help its client to identify and create pockets of efficiencies in their overall system.

Through an effective, secure and resilient IT infrastructure, Omnitech equips its clients to meet their business process
challenges and maximize productivity. Through optimized processes, bottleneck reduction, enhanced
collaboration and automation, it enhances the efficacy of their IT infrastructure. Together, it helps its clients to derive
optimum utilization of their IT resources and lower their cost of operations.

Omnitech helps its client to reduce upfront cost by providing them the flexibility offered by contemporary tools and
techniques like cloud computing, mobility and analytics. The Company further creates a scalable infrastructure that
can be expanded using ready to implement solution frameworks, scalable technology solutions and dedicated
support services.

The key pillars of Omnitech's process excellence include its deep domain understanding, delivery excellence, robust
infrastructure and team of certified skilled professionals. The Company is further supported by its global presence,
proprietary methodologies and frameworks, innovative solutions, technology alliances with leading global players
and certified quality processes based on ISO9001:2008, ISO27001, BS25999 and ITIL standards.

Omnitech strongly believes that a company is only as strong as its employees. For any company, its employees are its
biggest assets and even more so for an IT service company. They are not just the face of the company and custodians of
its intellectual wealth but of its client's too.

Through series of consistent investments and well crafted strategy, Omnitech is developing World Class employees
who are making it truly a World-class IT organization. The company has an in-house Learning and Development
department. It is made mandatory for every employee to undergo predefined hours of training in a year to enhance
and update their knowledge. Additionally, Omnicians regularly enhance their knowledge, capabilities through
various workshops and training.

Company's performance, productivity and prosperity come from its employees and to maximize them, it is essential
that employees stay motivated. Omnitech fosters team work, innovation and experimentation. The company has
been conducting contests to keep employees motivated and has been rewarding them for their extra ordinary
contribution. Mission Arjun was one such contest that helped company boost its top-line at the time of the global
economic meltdown and also created unexplored avenues for business development and cross selling of services.
Pat-On-The-Back, Employee Referral Programmes and E-Perk are a few other such programmes. Omnitech's strong
growth and increasing global span across APAC & Europe region provides few other incentives like faster
performance driven growth and multi-locational working opportunity for its employees.
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Financial HighlightsGuidance Vs. Performance
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What we aimed for in FY12

· Organic growth of 25% y-o-y

· To further grow into Europe or US via Acquisition and Strategic Alliances

· To launch Cloud Based service offerings

· To derive the synergies out of European Acquisition through cross selling of products and services
and by leveraging global delivery model to improve profitability

· To launch domain specific services in addition to existing BFSI including Pharmaceutical &
Healthcare, Education and Government sectors

· To widen geographical presence in other parts of Asia and Europe

What we are aiming at in FY13

· Organic growth of 15% Y-o-Y

· Launch High Grade Security Service offering in India. Cross sell Omnitech's service offerings to
Avensus customers

· Expand geographical presence by growing organically in other parts of Asia

· Grow  inorganically further into Europe or US via acquisition and strategic alliances

· Launch  other Cloud based service offerings  in the Managed Services domain

· Ramp up our sales and delivery team and prepare ourselves for the next phase of multifold  growth

What we achieved in FY12

· Revenue Growth of 46%

· We took the BFSI practice global by acquiring customers not only in India and Far Asia but also in
Europe. Launched Market Data Services to enable clients understand financial complexities better

· Opened up new subsidiary in Japan to further strengthen our presence in the APAC region

· Due to internal consolidation, restructuring and focus on organic business, we have delayed our
inorganic growth plans for the next year

· Successfully launched “Revive” -  a cloud based Disaster Recovery Services and we are
experiencing good traction on that front

· Hired key management personnel for Sales, Delivery and Finance functions

Revenue Mix by Segment

Managed Services 39.80% Application Services 26.70%

Disaster Recovery & Business

Continuity Services 5.10%

Enterprise Solution 24.04%

Security Services 4.36%

Revenue Mix by Region

India 75.20%

Far East & Japan 3.35%

Middle East 1.50%

US 6.35%

Europe 13.10%

Canada 0.50%

Revenue Mix by Industry

Manufacturing 17.12%

Services 5.65%

BFSI 49.20%

IT & ITES 20.63%

Others 7.40%

50
37

9

34
63

4

21
65

0

17
14

3

13
15

6

FY12FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11

12
87

6

10
70

9

69
80

52
48

36
18

FY12FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11

45
9351

78

39
39

33
10

25
57

FY12FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11

31
.6

137
.3

6

29
.5

7

25
.1

9

21
.5

4

Sales ( Lacs)`

CAGR 30.82%
EBITDA ( )` Lacs
CAGR 28.90%

PAT ( )` Lacs
CAGR 12.43%

EPS (basic) (`)

CAGR 7.97%

Key Financial Data
Particulars FY12 FY11 FY10 FY09 FY08
Total Operating Income ( Lacs) 50379.73 34634 21650 17143 13156
EBITDA from Operations ( Lacs) 12875.91 10710 6980 5248 3618
Profit before Tax ( Lacs) 7110.83 7590 5029 4178 3000
Profit after Tax ( Lacs) 4592.69 5177 3939 3310 255
EPS (basic) ( ) 31.61 37.36 29.57 25.19 21.54
Cash EPS (basic) ( ) 58.89 55.32 39.72 31.24 22.3
EBITDA Margin (%) 25.56 30.92 32 31 27 (Net)
Profit Margin (%) 9.12 14.95 18 19 19
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 28 27 15 12 12

Share Capital ( Lacs) 1472.47 1386 1386 1314 1314
Reserves & Surplus ( Lacs) 26429.54 20433 15720 10806 7680
Loan Funds ( Lacs) 10583.87 6612 4392 3323 1855
Net Block ( Lacs) 27723.46 15984 1225 66789 3957
Net Current Assets ( Lacs) 12812 12080 8771 7348 3937
Return on Average Net Worth (%) 22.01 26.24 26.96 31.35 42.35
Debt Equity Ratio (x) 0.38 0.30 0.26 0.27 0.21
Interest Coverage Ratio (x) 6.85 13.18 11.87 12.02 13.2
Current Ratio (x) 1.34 3.34 4.25 4.97 4.47

`

`
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`

Figures have been rounded off except for EPS, Margins, Ratio and Returns
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USA

UK

Africa

The Netherlands

Japan

Hong Kong

Singapore

Australia

India (HQ)

1000+ Authorised Partners Pan India

Head Quarters

Branch Locations

Partner Presence

Global Delivery Centers

Business Domain

Locations

Customers

Omnitech is one of the few companies that offers comprehensive suite of service offering including Consulting,
Managed Services, Application Management Service and Business Continuity Services. The company currently
derives over 75% of its revenue from India. Over the medium term company envisage this to reduce to 50%. Industry
wise BFSI is the largest contributor to the company's revenue and contributed little less than 50% to the company's
revenue during the financial year.

The company is headquartered in Mumbai India and has branch offices in Bangalore, Chennai, -Hyderabad, Delhi,
Pune, Ahmedabad in India. Outside India the company has branch offices in Netherlands, Singapore, Hong Kong,
and Japan. The company has partner presence in USA, UK, Africa and Australia

The company has strong mix of domestic and international client across BFSI, Manufacturing, IT & ITES, Travel,
Hospitality, Entertainment, Pharmaceuticals and Others Verticals.

Vision

Company

To be a global leader, as a Technology Transformational Partner in Strategic IT Outsourcing as well as Managed
Services to enable our customers derive Growth, Efficiency and Cost benefits for their competitive business
advantage. We will remain committed to Customer Delight through Innovation and Operational Excellence.

Omnitech InfoSolutions Ltd (BSE: 532882 NSE: OMNITECH) is a global IT services company embracing strong
competencies in IT Outsourcing as well as Managed Services. Omnitech by leveraging innovation and operational
excellence, deliveres measurable business value to the global Emerging Enterprises as their Technology
Transformation Partner. Committed to customer delight, we have established the best global credentials through the
conduct of world class quality certifications like ISO 9001:2008, ISO 20000, ISO 27001-1, ISO 27001-2
and BS 25999.

Omnitech in Brief
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Company Overview

Managed Services

Application Services

Omnitech helps organizations to improve return from their IT infrastructure by helping them maintain 24X7X365
business continuity and through its modern intelligent IT solutions that significantly enhance the productivity of their
operations. The Company has forged alliances with leading global players including IBM, Borland, TASSC, CA,
VERITAS, Cisco, Microsoft, Oracle, HP, Citrix, APC and Intel to offer contemporary solutions that help its clients to
optimally conform with the changing demands of the ever evolving era of digital communication. Omnitech broad
range of service offering can be classified into four segments, viz. Managed Services, Application Services, Business
Continuity Services and Consulting Services.

Businesses today are facing challenges on several fronts like global slowdown, high demand volatility, reducing cycle
time, increasing cost & wage pressures, ever changing technology, fast changing consumer preferences among others
that are forcing them to cut redundancies and increase efficiencies wherever possible. Globally, the dependence on
technology has increased manifolds over the last decade and is expected to increase at even higher rate in
years ahead.

Omnitech's managed services takes care of organization entire IT infrastructure needs freeing their resources for more
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levels and create a positive customer experience through uninterrupted availability and prompt resolution of
customer's concerns. Omnitech's wide array of service offerings ensures that its clients can generate enhanced
service levels, effective response rates, round the clock infrastructure availability, scalability and reliability.

Businesses today compete at global scale and to maintain their competitiveness they must match if not exceed the
efficiencies of their global counterpart. Most companies, especially SMEs find it increasingly challenging to identify
and implement IT global best practices for their industry while remaining cost competitive. IT experts like Omnitech
not only helps such companies to stay competitive by leveraging on contemporary technology benefits but also
address their volatile resource requirements and helping them reduce the overall cost of ownership.

Application Services division of Omnitech caters to the growing and changing needs of a Business to Design,
Develop, Test, Deploy and Manage software applications. Application Services provides expertise in both
construction as well as management of the software

Business Continuity Services
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A day of work loss can nullify the entire year's effort of productivity improvement. In today's competitive
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Omnitech helps companies globally to maintain and elevate the high standards of quality business continuity through
proactive planning of such incidental losses. Omnitech's Business Continuity Services provides resilience to client's
business from any eventuality. It allows smooth continuity of services and the protection to client's brand and
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Leveraging on its strong domain understanding of multiple industries, Omnitech assist its client to identify the optimal
infrastructure investment that cost effectively can meet their aspirations. Omnitech consulting services help
enterprises to assess the impact and consequences resulting from the loss of information and IT services. It allows
enterprises to weigh the cost of implementing and managing a disaster recovery solution against the impact that such
disruption would have on the business. Typically, “business impact and risk analysis” form the starting point for the
disaster recovery planning in an enterprise. Omnitech consulting service offering includes Risk Assessment Services,
Business Impact Analysis, Planning and Implementation and Audit Services.
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Key Developments
· Expansion

· Productivity Enhancement Initiatives

· New Offerings

· Other Initiatives

o Set up new offices in Pune (India), Tokyo (Japan) and London (UK) to further strengthen local footprint
and increase global presence.

o Expanded Singapore seating capacity. Relocated to a much bigger and convenient office

o Launched web-portal OZONE' – that provides a platform to all Omnicians to collaborate and easily
access company related information.

o Developed & launched a web based Order Management Tool “ORBIT”, that would reduce the order
execution time

o Launched web-based Human Resource Information System “HRIS portal” to streamline and automate
HR operations and accelerate our growth

o Launched “REVIVE” based on DRaaS (Disaster Recovery as a Service) – An innovative 'Pay-Per-Use'
Disaster Recovery solution on Cloud, offering complete workload recovery, DR management and
24x7x365 peace of mind.

o Launched “Octane App”, a high performance Managed IT services CIO Dashboard to easily monitor
and evaluate the effectiveness of services delivered based on the defined Key Performance Indicators
(KPIs).

o Organized series of 'Transformational Partnership' symposiums, a breeding ground to create
Transformational Partnership that can take the emerging enterprises to the next level. These included

Our first “Transformational Partnership” symposium was held at Bengaluru.

CIO workshop 'Now and Into the Future' @ Chennai with CIO Klub.

Smart Connect 2011 in association with IBM - a platform' to share and discuss current trends of
application integration technology and its best practices in the banking industry.

Held 1st International Conference – CIO Strategics at Pattaya, Thailand in association with CIO Klub

o Sponsored BCI awards event in association with BCI-UK & KPM.

o Renamed our Technology Services (TS) practice as Application Services (AS) to reflect our enhanced
service offerings

·

·

·

·

Omnitech receiving
the

National Sales Head
Channel World '12 Award

Omnitech Managed Services Practice
Head receiving the India Inc. Award

1. Won Channel World Premier 100 Award, honouring the pragmatic approach taken by company's
top management

2. Won Cyberoam Award, received in recognition for contribution towards their growth in Mumbai Region

3. Secured a place among the top “Global Services 100 Companies”

4. Listed in Annual Inc. India 500 - India 500” best companies

5. Ranked 132nd in the “DQ Top 200” companies list

6. Recognized for the 3rd time among the “Best Under A Billion Companies in Asia” by FORBES

7. Conferred for the thirdA consecutive time as the “Specialist Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery
Company of the Year 2011” by BCI-UK

8. Ranked 35 in “Deloitte Technology Fast 50 India Award 2011”

9. Stood among top 5 DR BCP Brands in India by PC Quest for holding 100% brand loyalty in the segment

10. Partner Leadership Award for 'Best Solution Provider – IT Infrastructure'

11. Deloitte Technology Fast 500 Asia Pacific

12. Ranked 5th in 'SILVER CLUB (2010-11)', released by DQ Channel

13. Mr. Nikul Shah, President - Global HR and Corporate Services, conferred with 'HR Leadership Award' at the
6th Employer Branding Awards

14. Mr. Atul Hemani, MD & CEO, was honored with 'STAR ENTREPRENEUR AWARD' for his good work &
contribution to Entrepreneurship & Innovation at the 5th Indira International Innovation Summit

th

Awards
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Message from the
Managing Director

Atul Hemani

Dear Shareholders,

At the outset I want to thank all of you for your continued trust and support you have bestowed upon us. It is your
support that drives us to strive harder to create value for our shareholder community and the society at large.

This year has been exciting year for your company as it grew 46% Year on year on a consolidated basis and in its
course, achieved a small yet significant milestone of Revenues of 500 crore for the first time in the history of your
company, driven by growth in Revenues from Managed Services and Application Services which are the major
revenue drivers and the focus area of your company. The stupendous growth was strongly supported by growth in
revenues from Managed Services in Europe and Asia Pacific.

Despite the slowdown in economic growth and global uncertainty, your company was able to ride the growth
momentum in the areas of Managed Services and Application Services by acquiring 137 new customers in the
Financial Year 2011-12. Your company enabled its clients to reduce their IT costs by off shoring, innovative packaging
of existing services, launch of new services and its domain expertise.

Faced with internal and external challenges such as economic slowdown, global uncertainty, Post Merger
Integration, competition and rising interest costs, Your Company's Net Profit declined by 11% Year-on-Year to

45.92 crore for the year and Profit Margins also decreased by 5.80%. However, we are confident that the strategic
initiatives such as Cloud Computing Services, Off shoring Contracts from Europe, Cross Selling our services will help
us restore the profitability and lead your company to a sustainable growth path. We also continued to keep our
shareholder's interests in mind by rewarding you with Dividend of 2.8 per share. The Earnings Per Share (Basic)
stood at 31.61 for the year.

Your company continued to grow organically at a global scale in India, Asia Pacific and UK by setting up new offices
in Pune, Tokyo and London respectively to cater to its global clientele. The expansion enabled your company to bag
game changing orders from large multinational players in the BFSI domain. Your company is experiencing good
traction from other domains such as Pharmaceutical & Healthcare, and Government domains which we believe will
boost our growth further to scale new heights. Through its focus on Transformational Partnership, coupled with an
outside in approach, we are devising new ways of delivering our services which will enable our clients reduce their
cost of operation and provide them with scalability in their operations.

`

`

`

Being a global technology services player, your company continues to invest ahead of the curve in new technological
developments such as cloud computing and is well poised to benefit from such developments. Such a paradigm shift
in the way business will be done in the future will enable your company to deliver customized solutions to the
customers and enhance their efficiency and profitability.

As an employer, your company added 400 employees in the Financial Year 2011-12. Human Capital is the biggest
asset to the company's success and we continue to focus on efforts at making your company as one of the preferred
employers in the country.

As a testimony to the strong performance of your company, it was awarded with numerous awards both by the
industry and media for excellence in various dimensions such as financial performance, technology partnerships and
others.

Looking ahead in the next financial year, we continue to face the global challenge of slowdown and uncertainty. Your
company has been proactive in combating these challenges by setting up a strategic plan which will enable your
company to neutralize the external and internal challenges and continue the growth momentum with sustainable
margins. Your company's transformational partnership approach and its focus on providing growth, efficiency and
cost reduction to its clients will enable your company to service its clients in the most effective way and align the
growth of your company along with its customers. We continue to explore various modes of inorganic growth such as
Contract Buy Out, Captive Unit Buy Out and Strategic Alliances in niche and focused business segments. We are
confident that our vision and long term strategy augurs well for the future of your company.

Your support and long term commitment is critical to the success of this company. On behalf of the entire company
and the management, I seek your continued support and trust as we move ahead in our journey and take the next
phase of exponential growth.

Atul Hemani
Managing Director & CEO
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CORE Executive Committee

Mr. Anurag Shah,
12+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

COO & Head of Global Operations

Determining overall business strategy for all International markets
Global Marketing and M&A

•
•

Mr. Ajay Kotkar,
23+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

CEO, Asia Pacific & Global BFSI Practice Head

Holds a clear vision from where he wants the company to grow in
the Asia Pacific market in sync with the other key management personnel.

•

Mr. Ed Trautig,
25+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

CEO, Avensus BV

To grow Omnitech/Avensus business throughout Europe based
on Managed Services, RIM, Business Continuity, Application Services,
Cloud Computing and an everlasting strong focus on High Grade Security.

•

•

Mr. Nikul Shah,
38+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

President, Global HR and Corporate Services

Handling HR, Commercial, Admin, Training
and Development departments globally.

•

Mr. Aniruddha Modak,
20+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

VP-National Sales

Aligning business plans and sales with the corporate vision.•

VP-Finance and Accounts

Overall leadership of the Finance & Accounts at Omnitech.

Mr. Ravi Khurana,
21+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:
•

Mr. Atul Hemani,
20+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

MD & CEO – Founder

Driving the overall business growth strategy
and accomplishing organizational vision
M&A and Finance

•

•

Mr. Avinash Pitale,
25+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

Joint MD – Co-founder

Conceptualization, execution and delivery model set up
for various services viz. Infrastructure Management
and Disaster Recovery Services

•

Mr. Devarshi Buch,
22+ years of experience

Key Responsibilities:

Executive Director – Promoter

Sales of solutions/technologies and products,
execution of turnkey projects, providing IT consultancy
Developing domestic business in the area
of system integration and support services

•

•
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1. - Vice President (Commercial)

2. - Vice President & Practice Head (Managed Services)

3. - Company Secretary & Chief Officer (Compliance and Legal)

4. - Vice President & Practice Head (Application Services)

5. - Practice Lead (BFSI)

6. - Associate Vice President & Practice Lead (BCP)

7. - Associate Vice President & Zonal Head (Sales)

8. - Associate Vice President (Marketing)

9. - Practice Lead (QAT)

10. - Associate Vice President (Presales)

11. - Zonal Head (Sales)

12. - General Manager (Admin and Facility Management)

13. - General Manager (Operations)

14. - Practice Lead (EAI)

15. - National Delivery Manager (CRM & Transition)

16. - Senior Presales Consultant

17. - National Delivery Manager (Operations)

18. - Senior Manager (Accounts)

19. - Senior Manager (HR)

20. - Manager (L&D)

21. - Manager (HR)

22. - Manager (Strategy and MIS)

23. - Manager (Quality Assurance)

24. - Manager (OES)

25. - Manager (IT)

Dhansing Thakur

Francis D'souza

Gaurav Sharma

Nitin Purohit

Prakash Seernani

Amit Abhyankar

Amit Dilip Patil

Ayan Mitra

Aruna Kapadia

Mihir Mohanty

Kosal Sharaff

Irfan Sheikh

Nilesh J. Thakkr

Rajish Rajan

Anil Singh

Machhindranath S. Tapare

Rajesh Bhosle

Dinesh Anant Rane

Farzana Adenwalla

Akanksha Misra

Mahalakshmi Chowdhary

Mahendra Bhande

Shabina I. Khan

Susha Kollare

Yugal Hemani
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Success Stories
Remote Infrastructure Management

Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity

Industry:

Customer:

The Challenge:

The Solution:

The Result:

Industry:

Customer:

The Challenge:

The Solution:

Healthcare

Aleading healthcare company

To establish centralised management of IT Infrastructure.

Omnitech deployed a central helpdesk to attend and record incidences and also created a call
management tool to give its users the flexibility to log calls on web portals.

All the locations were monitored remotely from a Network Operating Center located at the customer's
corporate office.

Person dependency in IT Service Management was minimized.

Highly satisfied end-users due to availability of single desk for all kind of IT related assistance.

Automation in the 'Call Management' ensured recording of all incidences with their updated status and historical
data was made available for the future analysis and MIS purpose.

Centralised control over complete IT infrastructure because of single window operations; saving cost and time.

BPO/KPO

Aleading BPO/KPO company

To be available and avoid outages to maintain their competitive edge. This is vital to their success but
in order to achieve this, they had to invest heavily in infrastructure that they will have to keep vacant.

Omnitech as a Workplace Area Recovery (WAR) center offered them the option to convert their CapEx
into OpEx by providing them the facilities that they needed by creating a work place area recovery center for them.
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CapEx was converted into OpEx

Resilient Data Center

Business Recovery Space with total office infrastructure

Temperature Resistant Data Vaults

Data Center Support

Hot Site Support

Infrastructure Management Support

BPO/KPO

Aleading private sector bank

Upgrading Payment & Settlement System as per latest RBI guidelines.

Single point of contact for End-to-End Solution.

Maintenance of applications from RBI, IDRBT & CCIL.

Omnitech as a one-stop-shop addressed their payment & settlement system with a yearly maintenance
system which included general software support, problem reporting and escalation management and yearly audit of
payment & settlement system, supported by field management services as and when needed.

Cost effectiveness

Service quality

One stop window solution provider

Experienced technical support

Faster up-gradation

Consultative approach

Timely response

BFSI

A leading general insurance company

The business challenge was to simulate and capture response time under various user load conditions.

Technology challenge was that the various applications were web based using Java technology. The applications
used a lot of custom controls which made it very difficult to automate using standard test automation tools.

The testing was done using Omnitech's standard framework OBTAF and other rational tools. The test
was analysed by gradually increasing the load to the peak level.

While the application was designed to undertake user load of more than 350, it was found during the test that
application was only ready to take load of max. 150 under the defined environment.

The recommendation for desired infrastructure was suggested to the client.

Huge upfront infrastructure cost was reduced due to right sizing.

Reduction of people dependency for testing.

Domain Specific

Application Services
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Management Discussion and Analysis

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

During the year 2011 the recovery lost its momentum and the global economic growth tapered off significantly.
Primarily led by sharp slowdown in the developed economies, the global output in 2011 grew at a much lower rate of
3.9% against 5.3% in 2010 and against the initial expectations of 4.4%. While the developed economies slowed
considerably to 1.6% from 3.2% in 2010, the emerging and developing economies also failed to meet the
expectations and grew at a lower rate of 6.2% against 7.5% in 2010. Going forward, due to continued contraction in
peripheral European countries and further slowdown in most emerging countries, the global economy is expected to
slow even further in 2012 to 3.5%

On the positive side, unlike 2008 downturn, when the most companies were caught off-guard by the sudden
slowdown in the economic activity, this time they are relatively better prepared and more nimble footed. Several
measures undertaken post financial crisis have helped them to reshape their business model and to adapt to the new
market conditions. Also, while the 2008 crisis was triggered due to highly leveraged balance sheet of financial
institutions and companies the current slowdown is mainly
driven by the increase in leverage of the government. The
business sentiments across most markets are relatively better
as the companies have been performing well and have
improved their balance sheets. While due to economic and
political uncertainties, the decision making is slow, there
has not been across the board cut in IT budgets.

The financial year 2011-12 was also one of the toughest for
Indian economy, with the Indian output growth slowing to
the nine year low rate of 6.5% against 8.4% in the financial
year 2010-11. Due to the combination of rapidly slowing

growth, uncertain demand outlook, high inflation, tight
monetary policy and slowdown in overall decision
making, there was a considerable slowdown in the
investments during the financial year which in-turn had
an impact on the demand for IT products and services.

Despite global economic slowdown, IT and IT-ITES
industry continued to grow albeit at a lower rate.
Globally, companies are increasingly adopting
disruptive technologies like cloud, mobility, social and
big data/analytics to stay agile and reduce their cycle
time. While reducing upfront cost companies want to
stay future ready and act fast as and when opportunities
arise and more customers demand opens up.

During the year, the IT-ITES sector grew by 5.4% to over
USD 1.7 trillion. Global sourcing grew even faster, by
impressive 12% due to stronger growth from the EMEA
region and industry's shift towards smaller contract
deals. Of the USD 1.7 trillion, IT-ITES accounted for the
63% or USD 1 trillion, while the remaining USD 645
billion was IT-hardware spend,

Domestic IT-ITES consumers include government, large
enterprises, micro, small & medium enterprises and
household consumers. Domestic ex-hardware IT-ITES
market grew by 17 per cent to 918 billion in FY2012.
The sector is supported by several supporting factors
like increasing adoption of IT-ITES, globalization, rapid
advancement in technology infrastructure. Even in the
domestic market, IT services grew the fastest by 18 per
cent to 589 billion. India's domestic IT services market
ranks third in Asia/Pacific but has comparatively much
lower IT spending as a percentage of GDP (less than
2.5%) compared to the global average. The industry is
forecasted to continue strong growth at a (CAGR) of
17% through 2014

During the year, the Indian IT-ITES industry not just
successfully weathered the strong global headwinds but

also crossed an important milestone. The Indian IT-ITES
revenues crossed an USD 100 billion. Within the global
sourcing industry, India was able to increase its market
share from 51% in 2009 to 58% in 2011, highlighting
the country's continued competitiveness and the
effectiveness of India-based providers in enhancing

their value-appeal to clients. Excluding hardware, the
IT software and services revenues during the year were
at USD 88 billion and grew by 15%.

The IT software and services contribution to export
revenue grew by impressive 16.3% and reached USD
69 billion, almost a quarter of the overall Indian exports.
This growth was led by IT services which grew by 19%
to USD 40 billion and accounted for 58%, while the
BPO segment grew by 12% to USD 16 billion or 23%
during the financial year. The ER&D, OSPD and
software products segments grew by nearly 14 per cent
and contributed USD 13 billion to export revenues or
the remaining 19%. Within software and services
exports, IT services accounted for 58%, BPO was nearly

23% and Engineering R&D and software products
accounted for the remaining 19% to IT software and
services export revenue

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Global Market

Domestic Market

Indian IT industry
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revenue grew by impressive 16.3% and reached USD
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The penetration of IT in India is relatively low and is
expected to grow much faster as the organizations get
more matured and globalized. Increasing adoption by
small and medium enterprises is also expected to
contribute to the faster growth momentum. During the
financial year, the domestic technology spending is
expected to increase by 13-16 percent to reach ` 1,037
billion (~USD 21 billion).

The IS outsourcing, aided by disruptive technologies
like virtualisation and cloud is expected to grow the
fastest in IT services. Over the next three years, Indian IS
market outsourcing market is expected to grow at CAGR
of 19 percent and expected to reach USD 11-11.5
billion in the financial years 2015.

In 24 years of our active participation, we have
witnessed several phases in the evolution of Information
Technology, in India and across the globe. We have also
evolved as an organization all along and transformed
ourselves from pure-play System Integrator to a pure-
play Technology Services Company. In the process, we
have grown. Today, we serve over 500+ clients globally,
employ over 1400 people, and have direct business
presence in India, Singapore, Hong Kong, Netherlands
and USA. Our revenue has grown at a CAGR of 31%
over the last five years. We crossed a landmark by
posting revenues above 500 crore for the first time in
the history of this company. We are the first Company in
India to have multi-location DR sites. Today, we stand
tall as a global organization that offers tailored solutions
for SMBs, has a non-linear business model, is a leader in
business continuity services, and has developed strong

domain expertise providing niche solutions to
our customers.

Having achieved a significant spread, scale and
maturity, we are fast emerging as IT transformational
partner for mid market customers in emerging markets.
Increasingly, our customers are engaging us at strategic
levels. Increasingly, we are getting turnkey projects and
long-term projects thereby securing better visibility. Our
agility and flexibility will enable us to make our
customers agile and hence help them achieve growth
and efficiency at lower operational costs for their
competitive business advantage.

Omnitech has positioned
itself as a Transformational Partner with an outside in
approach, where we act as IT partners to our clients and
provide them with services and solutions that their
business demands, help them reduce their cost of
operations, and provide them with scalability and
efficiency in their operations. Our customer centric
approach enabled us to acquire 137 new customers and
also retain most of our existing customers.

Cloud as a technology is not
new. What's new is cloud as a business model, as an
operational model. We have seen this trend ahead of
time and prepared ourselves. At Omnitech, we have
already been providing IaaS (Infrastructure as a Service)
through our DR/BCP practice and SaaS (Software as a
Service) through our PMS practice. Our two DR centers
at Navi Mumbai and Hyderabad provide us a ready
infrastructure to launch as well as scale up our services.
We have been fast moving away from linear to non-
linear model and the launch of our Cloud offerings will
further improve our employee to revenue ratio. Post
successful testing of our cloud based services,
Omnitech successfully launched “Revive” – A cloud
based Disaster Recovery Services.( DRaaS). We are
seeing good traction on that front and expect to convert
further existing contracts to Cloud based Disaster
Recovery Services.

We started offering RIMS to our customers as early as in

2008, with a Network Operating Center (NOC) manned
by 5 people. The success of our RIMS offerings had led
to a 120 seat NOC, now operating from our DR centers
at Navi Mumbai and Hyderabad. Owing to increasing

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW

Customer Centric Approach:

Cloud based offerings:

Remote Infrastructure Management Services (RIMS):`

Infrastructure management

Cloud Computing

Future Outlook

Globally, IMS industry currently accounts for little less
than a quarter of the overall IT spends. The industry is
shifting towards a remote delivery model (RIMS or IS
outsourcing) as services are increasingly delivered by
vendors from low-cost locations. Unlike the ADM
market, the IS outsourcing is largely an untapped
market. Backed by number of support factors like
improvement in infrastructure, availability of low-cost
& high speed bandwidth, development of modern
remote management tools, significant cost saving along
with quality improvement and prompt resolution are
driving growth of this segment. Other factors like
modern governance tools that reduce costs, and create
unprecedented transparency and improvement in
security solutions are also aiding in the growth of this
segment

IS outsourcing is one of the fastest growing segment and
accounts for nearly 26 per cent of incremental IT
exports growth. In FY12 IS outsourcing was USD 7
billion, more than double the amount of USD 3 billion
in 2008. During the same period its share in IT services
segment increased from 15 percent to 17 percent
highlighting its much faster growth rate. As per
Nasscom estimates, the addressable market for RIM is at
USD96 billion to USD104 billion and excludes the
infrastructure management spend by segments that are
not serviceable. RIMS being a non-linear model help
companies to scale up capacities at much lower cost.

Cloud computing allows organizations to directly plug
and play into environment of their choice by opting for
ready-made IT environment. Cloud computing can be
public, private or hybrid and include several layers of
cloud services like business services, information
services, application services that can be offered as an
individual service component like software as a service
(SaaS), application infrastructure services — platform as
a service (PaaS), system infrastructure services —
infrastructure as a service (IaaS) and Business Process-
as-a-Service (BPaaS). This helps organizations to save
on upfront payments, reduce their balance sheet size
and increase their return on investments. This also
keeps them agile and flexible to address economic

volatility, tap emerging technologies and meet
changing consumer demand. The cloud boosts
infrastructure utilizations as its access is 'always on,
always available' resources, that can be scaled up or
down based on the requirements.

In India, Cloud Computing is still at a very nascent stage.
Backed by several factors like improvement in
broadband speeds, increasingly affordable
virtualisation technologies the cloud computing market
is projected to grow at a CAGR of 45% to almost USD 1
billion by 2015.

The Industry, on back of increasing penetration of
emerging technology is going through paradigm shift
and is increasingly investing in domain solutions and
technology platforms that will drive its future growth.
The role of IT Services is no more limited to adding cost
efficiencies but is gradually moving to front end as a
revenue contributor and increasing business value

While the global technology spending is expected to
maintain its current momentum of near 5 per cent over
the next 2-3 years, the global outsourcing market is
expected to grow much faster at 8 per cent over the
same period. The global IT services is expected to grow
by 4.3 per cent in 2012,
and 4.7 per cent in 2013.
The Indian IT-ITES service
industry is expected to
grow by 12-15 per cent and
its revenues are expected to
cross USD 100 billion
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The penetration of IT in India is relatively low and is
expected to grow much faster as the organizations get
more matured and globalized. Increasing adoption by
small and medium enterprises is also expected to
contribute to the faster growth momentum. During the
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for SMBs, has a non-linear business model, is a leader in
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long-term projects thereby securing better visibility. Our
agility and flexibility will enable us to make our
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business demands, help them reduce their cost of
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operational model. We have seen this trend ahead of
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already been providing IaaS (Infrastructure as a Service)
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Service) through our PMS practice. Our two DR centers
at Navi Mumbai and Hyderabad provide us a ready
infrastructure to launch as well as scale up our services.
We have been fast moving away from linear to non-
linear model and the launch of our Cloud offerings will
further improve our employee to revenue ratio. Post
successful testing of our cloud based services,
Omnitech successfully launched “Revive” – A cloud
based Disaster Recovery Services.( DRaaS). We are
seeing good traction on that front and expect to convert
further existing contracts to Cloud based Disaster
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demand, we ramped up our NOC capacity to 140. We
have also commenced remote delivery of our services
to our European customers which will improve our
margins in FY13. We also plan to offer remote
application management services and remote back up
services in addition to RIMS.

While BFSI continues to remain
the major focus vertical for us, we have widened our
industry vertical focus to include education, retail,
healthcare and pharmaceuticals as new focus areas.
Going by our initial results and the future projection for
these three verticals, we expect them to contribute close
to 30% of our revenues by FY14.

Another major initiative
undertaken during the year was to strengthen our sales
network across key metros and cities in India, Asia
Pacific and UK. We opened up sales offices in Pune,
Tokyo and London during the year in order to penetrate
further into the domestic market and international
markets. Our foray into the international geographies
enabled Omnitech to bag multiyear game changer
contracts which will boost our growth in the
coming years.

Human capital is regarded as the most valuable asset to
this company. Our human capital has been divided into
the Core Executive Committee, The Key Management
People, Rising Stars and other employees. We take

proud in the fact that we have been able to retain all of
our Core Executive Committee members and our Key
Management People. As an organization, we promote
healthy attrition at the lower levels to remain profitable
and sustainable. Our ELTP (Entry Level Training

Program) has enabled Omnitech reduce its man power
costs by 10-15% and at the same time equipped our
entry level resources with better skills and knowledge to
serve our customers in an efficient manner. Our
employee strength grew by 400 in FY12 which added to
our strength and scalability as an organization. Our
employees spent close to 30000 hrs in Learning and
Development initiatives. These initiatives have further
strengthened our employee's ability to deliver in an
efficient way and add to customer delight.

At Omnitech, we continued to grow ahead of our
economy and industry once again. Our strategy of
seeking sustainable growth based on the four pillars –
People, Process, Infrastructure and Tools & Technology
– is working well for us. Our approach to business
continues to be driven by Innovation, Operational
Excellence and Customer Delight. Innovation,
expansion, alliances and M&A continue to be the key
constituents of our business strategy.

Key points of our financial performance in the fiscal
year 2011-12 are as follows:

· Our total operating income grew by 46% percent to
reach 503.79 crore in FY12 from 346.34 crore
in FY11

· Our EBIDTA grew by 20% percent to reach
128.75 crore in FY12 from 107.12 crore in the

previous year

· Our Profit after Tax declined by 13% percent
to 45.92 crore from 51.77 crore in the
previous year

We have consciously been reducing our dependence
on top 10 customers. Revenue contribution from top 10
customers came down to 44% in FY12 from 45% in the
previous year. We have also been geographically
diversifying our revenue base in order to reduce our

dependence on a particular geographic market. India
continues to be the single largest contributor to our
revenues. Its contribution to our revenues stood at
75.2% in FY12 as compared to 74.5% in the previous
year. Revenues from Europe recorded the fastest growth
during the financial year and its contribution increased
to 13.1% from 7.1% in the previous financial year.

Industry Vertical Focus:

Expanding Sales Network:

HUMAN RESOURCES:

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

` `

` `

` `

REVIEW OF FINANCIALS

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Equity Share Warrants

Non-Current Liabilities:

Long Term Borrowings

Deferred Tax Liability

Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities:

Short Term Borrowings

Omnitech has only one class of shares – equity shares of
face value of 10 each. The Company's authorised
share capital is 2,000 Lac, sub-divided into 200 Lac
shares of 10 each. The paid up capital of the Company
is 1472.47 Lac divided into 147.25 Lac shares of 10
each. During the year under review 860000 warrants
were converted into equity shares at a price of 122.59.

During the year under review, the Share Premium
Account increased by 973.06 Lac on account of
conversion of 860000 warrants. The Company credited

550.22 Lac from profits to General Reserves. The
balance retained in Profit & Loss Account post
appropriation for proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax
was 4472.79 Lac.

During the year under review, the Company did not
issue any warrants. However, during the year under
review, 860000 warrants outstanding from the previous
financial year were converted into equal no. of equity
shares at a premium of 112.59 per share.

During the year under review, there was a net decrease
of 94.93 Lac in long term borrowing. This decrease is
mainly due to decrease in term loans. Summary of long
term borrowing is as follows:

The Company reported cumulative net deferred tax
liability of 2649.24 Lac as against 1686.06 Lac
incurred in the previous financial year. Deferred
Income Taxes reflects the impact of current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of
earlier years. The differences that result between the
profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter a
deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded for
timing differences, namely the differences that originate
in one accounting period and reverse in another, based
on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being
considered. The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the end of an
accounting period based on prevailing enacted or
substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is reasonable certainty of
their realisation and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at
each balance sheet date.

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in long term provisions by 54.21 Lac. This increase is
mainly due to substantial increase in provision of
employee benefits.

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in short term borrowings by 6483.39 Lac. This
increase is mainly due to substantial increase in
working capital facilities and other unsecured loans.
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` in Lacs

Share Capital 2,000.00 2,000.00
Authorised

Paid Up Capital 1472.47 1,386.04

As on As on
31st March, 31st March,

2012 2011

Secured
Car Loans 10.39 15.02
Term Loans 343.14 479.48
Unsecured 46.04 0.00
Total 399.57 494.50

31st March, 31st March,
2012 2011
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demand, we ramped up our NOC capacity to 140. We
have also commenced remote delivery of our services
to our European customers which will improve our
margins in FY13. We also plan to offer remote
application management services and remote back up
services in addition to RIMS.

While BFSI continues to remain
the major focus vertical for us, we have widened our
industry vertical focus to include education, retail,
healthcare and pharmaceuticals as new focus areas.
Going by our initial results and the future projection for
these three verticals, we expect them to contribute close
to 30% of our revenues by FY14.

Another major initiative
undertaken during the year was to strengthen our sales
network across key metros and cities in India, Asia
Pacific and UK. We opened up sales offices in Pune,
Tokyo and London during the year in order to penetrate
further into the domestic market and international
markets. Our foray into the international geographies
enabled Omnitech to bag multiyear game changer
contracts which will boost our growth in the
coming years.

Human capital is regarded as the most valuable asset to
this company. Our human capital has been divided into
the Core Executive Committee, The Key Management
People, Rising Stars and other employees. We take

proud in the fact that we have been able to retain all of
our Core Executive Committee members and our Key
Management People. As an organization, we promote
healthy attrition at the lower levels to remain profitable
and sustainable. Our ELTP (Entry Level Training

Program) has enabled Omnitech reduce its man power
costs by 10-15% and at the same time equipped our
entry level resources with better skills and knowledge to
serve our customers in an efficient manner. Our
employee strength grew by 400 in FY12 which added to
our strength and scalability as an organization. Our
employees spent close to 30000 hrs in Learning and
Development initiatives. These initiatives have further
strengthened our employee's ability to deliver in an
efficient way and add to customer delight.

At Omnitech, we continued to grow ahead of our
economy and industry once again. Our strategy of
seeking sustainable growth based on the four pillars –
People, Process, Infrastructure and Tools & Technology
– is working well for us. Our approach to business
continues to be driven by Innovation, Operational
Excellence and Customer Delight. Innovation,
expansion, alliances and M&A continue to be the key
constituents of our business strategy.

Key points of our financial performance in the fiscal
year 2011-12 are as follows:

· Our total operating income grew by 46% percent to
reach 503.79 crore in FY12 from 346.34 crore
in FY11

· Our EBIDTA grew by 20% percent to reach
128.75 crore in FY12 from 107.12 crore in the

previous year

· Our Profit after Tax declined by 13% percent
to 45.92 crore from 51.77 crore in the
previous year

We have consciously been reducing our dependence
on top 10 customers. Revenue contribution from top 10
customers came down to 44% in FY12 from 45% in the
previous year. We have also been geographically
diversifying our revenue base in order to reduce our

dependence on a particular geographic market. India
continues to be the single largest contributor to our
revenues. Its contribution to our revenues stood at
75.2% in FY12 as compared to 74.5% in the previous
year. Revenues from Europe recorded the fastest growth
during the financial year and its contribution increased
to 13.1% from 7.1% in the previous financial year.
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Omnitech has only one class of shares – equity shares of
face value of 10 each. The Company's authorised
share capital is 2,000 Lac, sub-divided into 200 Lac
shares of 10 each. The paid up capital of the Company
is 1472.47 Lac divided into 147.25 Lac shares of 10
each. During the year under review 860000 warrants
were converted into equity shares at a price of 122.59.

During the year under review, the Share Premium
Account increased by 973.06 Lac on account of
conversion of 860000 warrants. The Company credited

550.22 Lac from profits to General Reserves. The
balance retained in Profit & Loss Account post
appropriation for proposed Dividend and Dividend Tax
was 4472.79 Lac.

During the year under review, the Company did not
issue any warrants. However, during the year under
review, 860000 warrants outstanding from the previous
financial year were converted into equal no. of equity
shares at a premium of 112.59 per share.

During the year under review, there was a net decrease
of 94.93 Lac in long term borrowing. This decrease is
mainly due to decrease in term loans. Summary of long
term borrowing is as follows:

The Company reported cumulative net deferred tax
liability of 2649.24 Lac as against 1686.06 Lac
incurred in the previous financial year. Deferred
Income Taxes reflects the impact of current year timing
differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of
earlier years. The differences that result between the
profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter a
deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded for
timing differences, namely the differences that originate
in one accounting period and reverse in another, based
on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being
considered. The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the end of an
accounting period based on prevailing enacted or
substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is reasonable certainty of
their realisation and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at
each balance sheet date.

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in long term provisions by 54.21 Lac. This increase is
mainly due to substantial increase in provision of
employee benefits.

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in short term borrowings by 6483.39 Lac. This
increase is mainly due to substantial increase in
working capital facilities and other unsecured loans.
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Short Term Provisions

Non-Current Assets:

Fixed Assets

Non- Current Investments

Current Assets:

Trade Receivables

Revenue Analysis

Expenditure Analysis

Profit Analysis

Dividend Policy

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in short term provisions by 1054.00 Lac. This increase
is mainly due to substantial increase in provision for
income tax.

The increase in Tangible and Intangible Assets was
mainly due to investments made in Technology refresh
at Andheri office and Disaster Recovery Center at
Hyderabad

Non Current investments mainly consist of investments
made in subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. During the
year, the Company invested additional 131.47 Lac for
the Singapore Joint Venture, OSPL and 330.11 Lac for
wholly owned subsidiary Europe Omnitech
Technologies Services B.V. This increase in the
investment was mainly for the Working Capital needs
of the subsidiary and Joint Venture.

The Company's trade receivables outstanding position
stood at 10441.15 Lac, from 6443.14 Lac last year,
thereby an increase of 62.05%. This increase is mainly
due to growth in revenues and increase in Debtors'
Collection Period due to global economic slowdown.

Total Gross Income stood at 42191.69 Lac from
31701.46 Lac last year, which is higher by 33 %.

Income from Operations was substantially higher at
42093.79 Lac from 31625.12 Lac. Export sales

stood at 807.46 Lac. Other Income went up from

76.34 Lac last year to 97.90 Lac this year, this is
mainly due to increase in interest income.

Total Expenditure increased to 33819.50 Lac from
24268.77 Lac, an increase by 39.35%.

Increase in Total Expenditure was mainly due to the
following reasons:

· Increase in Employee benefit Expenses
by 42.70%.

· Increase in the finance cost by 139.63%.

· Increase in Depreciation by 52.94%.

Net Profit Before Tax increased to 8372.19 Lac
from 7432.69 Lac, thereby an increase of 12.64%.
Company made a Tax provision of 2870 Lac for the
current year as against 2285.16 Lac for previous year.
Profit After Tax showed an marginal improvement by
6.89% at 5502.19 Lac. The PAT growth is less as
compared to revenue growth mainly because of higher
Tax outgo, increase in Finance Cost and increase
in Depreciation.

The company declared 8th consecutive annual
dividend this year. The rate of dividend stands at 28%
vs. 27% last year. The company provided 479.19 Lac
compared to 436.39 Lac last year for Final Dividend
and Dividend Tax. The Dividend Payout Ratio
improved to 7.39%, against 7.27% last year. We have
been conservative in our dividend distribution policy
given we stare at a huge capex and expansion in the
next few years.

The business domain of IT products and services is a
fast evolving. Human Capital is the most critical asset in
the business of IT. In addition to the usual risks faced by
any business, the specific risks facing the business of IT
emanate from the speed of evolution and people-
centricity.
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With our business being in the realm of IT, the set of
risks we stand to face are similar to those faced by the IT
industry. The Company, however, have a definite set of
practices and strategies in place to mitigate various

risks facing its business. Company's diverse bouquet of
offerings are organised under Business Availability,
Business Continuity and Business Enhancement. The
diversity of these offerings translates into set of unique
risks to each of them. Yet, at company level, they
provide cushion for one another.

The company's top 10 clients account for 44% of its
Total Revenue. Any attrition in the key clientele might
have adverse impact on the revenue growth.

We have a proven track record of retaining key clients
with some of the relations going back up to 20 years.
However, the Company has cautiously been
minimising its dependence on select clients by
diversifying the clientele across various business
verticals. Recent initiatives on securing inorganic
growth will help us address the said risk in coming
years. From top 10 clients' contribution to Total
Revenue being 66 per cent in FY 07, we have already
lowered our dependence on them to the current levels.

Our business currently is in accelerated growth phase
and attritions at key levels might adversely impact the
prospects.

Being promoted and led by techno-commercial
professionals, we value talent and engage it with
effective and efficient talent management policies and
programmes. We acknowledge the value of our key
people by offering ESOP to members of the Core
Executive Committee, Key Management Personnel and
even to rising stars. Transcending the usual
employment considerations, the members of the key
team shape and share Company's vision and work
towards realising them. While shared vision binds the
members together, we continue to create future leaders
from within and maintains a robust second line.

We operate in a competitive environment of managed
IT services and face competition from the established
organised players as well as the fragmented
unorganised segment.

We have carefully chosen niche domains and built a
formidable reputation, clientele and scale in each of
them. We continue to look at unexplored segments and
geographies and approaches them with a definitive
plan. Our fortification in the SME segment, pioneering
entry and subsequent growth in Disaster Recovery
domain and ahead of competition penetration in
European markets bear testimony to our ability to stay
ahead of the competition.

We deploy third-party services to service clients at
remote locations. Any deficit in service quality from
these vendors might adversely impact our reputation.

We screen our partners on pre-defined parameters and
practice utmost care in choosing the right partners.
Once the partner is engaged, we orient the partner and
its frontline personnel through a structured
programme. They are aligned with our values and
customer-centricity before being deployed. A close
monitoring of their performance is done on
periodic basis.

Our approach towards internal control is aimed at
optimising resources at one hand and protecting our
assets on the other. We deploy a robust system of
internal controls that facilitates the accurate and timely

Revenue Concentration Risk

Attrition Risk

Competition Risk

Outsourced Service Risk

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

` in Lacs

Tangible Assets 19368.61 15978.33 21.21%

Intangible Assets 4303.45 0.00 – –

Assets FY12 FY11 Growth(Net Block)
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RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year under review, there was a net increase
in short term provisions by 1054.00 Lac. This increase
is mainly due to substantial increase in provision for
income tax.

The increase in Tangible and Intangible Assets was
mainly due to investments made in Technology refresh
at Andheri office and Disaster Recovery Center at
Hyderabad

Non Current investments mainly consist of investments
made in subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. During the
year, the Company invested additional 131.47 Lac for
the Singapore Joint Venture, OSPL and 330.11 Lac for
wholly owned subsidiary Europe Omnitech
Technologies Services B.V. This increase in the
investment was mainly for the Working Capital needs
of the subsidiary and Joint Venture.

The Company's trade receivables outstanding position
stood at 10441.15 Lac, from 6443.14 Lac last year,
thereby an increase of 62.05%. This increase is mainly
due to growth in revenues and increase in Debtors'
Collection Period due to global economic slowdown.

Total Gross Income stood at 42191.69 Lac from
31701.46 Lac last year, which is higher by 33 %.

Income from Operations was substantially higher at
42093.79 Lac from 31625.12 Lac. Export sales

stood at 807.46 Lac. Other Income went up from

76.34 Lac last year to 97.90 Lac this year, this is
mainly due to increase in interest income.

Total Expenditure increased to 33819.50 Lac from
24268.77 Lac, an increase by 39.35%.

Increase in Total Expenditure was mainly due to the
following reasons:

· Increase in Employee benefit Expenses
by 42.70%.

· Increase in the finance cost by 139.63%.

· Increase in Depreciation by 52.94%.

Net Profit Before Tax increased to 8372.19 Lac
from 7432.69 Lac, thereby an increase of 12.64%.
Company made a Tax provision of 2870 Lac for the
current year as against 2285.16 Lac for previous year.
Profit After Tax showed an marginal improvement by
6.89% at 5502.19 Lac. The PAT growth is less as
compared to revenue growth mainly because of higher
Tax outgo, increase in Finance Cost and increase
in Depreciation.

The company declared 8th consecutive annual
dividend this year. The rate of dividend stands at 28%
vs. 27% last year. The company provided 479.19 Lac
compared to 436.39 Lac last year for Final Dividend
and Dividend Tax. The Dividend Payout Ratio
improved to 7.39%, against 7.27% last year. We have
been conservative in our dividend distribution policy
given we stare at a huge capex and expansion in the
next few years.

The business domain of IT products and services is a
fast evolving. Human Capital is the most critical asset in
the business of IT. In addition to the usual risks faced by
any business, the specific risks facing the business of IT
emanate from the speed of evolution and people-
centricity.
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With our business being in the realm of IT, the set of
risks we stand to face are similar to those faced by the IT
industry. The Company, however, have a definite set of
practices and strategies in place to mitigate various

risks facing its business. Company's diverse bouquet of
offerings are organised under Business Availability,
Business Continuity and Business Enhancement. The
diversity of these offerings translates into set of unique
risks to each of them. Yet, at company level, they
provide cushion for one another.

The company's top 10 clients account for 44% of its
Total Revenue. Any attrition in the key clientele might
have adverse impact on the revenue growth.

We have a proven track record of retaining key clients
with some of the relations going back up to 20 years.
However, the Company has cautiously been
minimising its dependence on select clients by
diversifying the clientele across various business
verticals. Recent initiatives on securing inorganic
growth will help us address the said risk in coming
years. From top 10 clients' contribution to Total
Revenue being 66 per cent in FY 07, we have already
lowered our dependence on them to the current levels.

Our business currently is in accelerated growth phase
and attritions at key levels might adversely impact the
prospects.

Being promoted and led by techno-commercial
professionals, we value talent and engage it with
effective and efficient talent management policies and
programmes. We acknowledge the value of our key
people by offering ESOP to members of the Core
Executive Committee, Key Management Personnel and
even to rising stars. Transcending the usual
employment considerations, the members of the key
team shape and share Company's vision and work
towards realising them. While shared vision binds the
members together, we continue to create future leaders
from within and maintains a robust second line.

We operate in a competitive environment of managed
IT services and face competition from the established
organised players as well as the fragmented
unorganised segment.

We have carefully chosen niche domains and built a
formidable reputation, clientele and scale in each of
them. We continue to look at unexplored segments and
geographies and approaches them with a definitive
plan. Our fortification in the SME segment, pioneering
entry and subsequent growth in Disaster Recovery
domain and ahead of competition penetration in
European markets bear testimony to our ability to stay
ahead of the competition.

We deploy third-party services to service clients at
remote locations. Any deficit in service quality from
these vendors might adversely impact our reputation.

We screen our partners on pre-defined parameters and
practice utmost care in choosing the right partners.
Once the partner is engaged, we orient the partner and
its frontline personnel through a structured
programme. They are aligned with our values and
customer-centricity before being deployed. A close
monitoring of their performance is done on
periodic basis.

Our approach towards internal control is aimed at
optimising resources at one hand and protecting our
assets on the other. We deploy a robust system of
internal controls that facilitates the accurate and timely
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compilation of financial statements and management
reports; ensures the regulatory and statutory
compliance; and safeguards investors' interest by
ensuring highest level of governance and periodical
communication with investors. Our internal auditors

M/s Ganesh Jagadeesh & Co. conduct internal audits
and submit reports to the Audit Committee.

On monthly basis, meeting is held with an internal
auditor, wherein all the department personnel and the
Company Secretary participate. In the meeting,
observations made by auditors are discussed and the
department personnel are asked what measures they
have taken to rectify the discrepancies. Further, if any
serious discrepancy is found out by the internal auditors
during their audit, which requires immediate attention
of Management, the same is brought to the notice of the
Company Secretary, who has been entrusted with the
task of looking after internal audit function and
immediate action is taken thereon.

Our Audit Committee consists of three directors and is
chaired by an Independent Director. The role and terms
of reference of the Audit Committee include overseeing
the Company's financial reporting process, reviewing
periodic financial results, financial statements, internal
control and internal audit systems, accounting policies
and practices, related party transactions and
performance of internal and external auditors.

The committee also holds discussions with statutory
auditors, internal auditors and the management on
matters pertaining to internal controls, auditing and
financial reporting periodically.

At Omnitech, our business strategy is modeled to
achieve sustained growth. Accordingly, we have been
continuously strengthening our growth engines
organically as well as inorganically. The slew of
alliances and acquisitions that we have made are at
various stages of maturing. The scaling up of our IT and
talent infrastructure together with our increasing
product offerings and customer base augur well for
future. Courtesy its competitive strengths, managed
services would be the key growth driver for us, at
Omnitech. Asia Pacific appears to be the major
contributor to the revenue as well as growth of the
company. Our Cloud based service offerings are
expected to further improve our margins and growth.
We are slated for significant organic growth in all our
geographies. Clubbing the cross selling opportunities of
unique strengths/services of our allies and those of
acquired companies shall further augment our growth
prospects. We are also exploring inorganic growth
opportunities in Europe by way of Captive Unit buyouts,
contract buyouts and strategic alliances in the Managed
and Application Services space. We are also planning to
tap new and upcoming verticals like healthcare,
pharmaceutical, retail and government. We are
planning to provide vertical specific solutions and
services to penetrate deeper into the existing verticals.
Deploying these strengths, we aim for an organic
growth of about 15-20% in FY13.

FUTURE OUTLOOK
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Directors' Report
The Members of
Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 22nd Annual Report 
together with the audited accounts of the company for the year 
ended 31st March, 2012.

I. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
 The Performance of the Company for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2012 is summarised below:

(` in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2011-12 2010-11
Income from Operations 42093.79 31625.12
Profit before Interest, Depreciation 
and Tax (PBIDT)

13549.54 10472.71

Interest including finance expenses 1431.19 597.24
Depreciation 3746.15 2449.48
Profit before Tax (PBT) 8372.20 7432.69
Provision for Taxation including FBT 
& Deferred Tax

2870.00 2285.17

Profit after Tax (PAT) 5502.19 5147.52
Balance brought forward from 
previous year

14828.98 10645.47

Amount Available for Appropriation 20331.18 15792.99

Appropriations:

Proposed Dividend 412.29 374.23
Dividend Tax 66.90 62.16
General Reserve 550.22 527.62

II. REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE
 a. Operating Results

 Your Company continued to achieve strong and desired 
growth in the financial year 2011-12 into international as 
well as domestic markets. In the current slowdown where 
companies were looking at reducing costs, your Company 
offered its customers a solution that can help them to reduce 
the costs substantially and this has helped your Company to 
post a healthy growth rate inspite of the current economic 
downturn. It has also helped your Company to renew most of 
the contracts with existing customers.

 During the Year, your Company achieved Income from 
Operations amounting to `42093.79 Lacs as compared to 
`31625.12 Lacs in the previous year thereby recording an 
increase of 33.10%. The Net Profit after tax (PAT) for the year 
was  `5502.19 Lacs as compared to `5147.52 Lacs in the 
previous year, thereby an increase of 6.89%.

 b. Finance Cost

 The Finance Cost has increased by Rs 833.95 Lacs as compared 
to the previous year, which is mainly due to raising of additional 
working capital facility for covering up the increase in Gross 
Sales.

III. DIVIDEND

 Your Board of Directors recommends a Final Dividend @ 28%. 
i.e. `2.80 per equity share for the year ended 31st March, 2012. 
Dividend as recommended if declared will absorb `412.29 
Lacs for the payment to the shareholders and `66.89 Lacs as 
Corporate Dividend Tax.

IV. FIXED DEPOSITS

 Your company has not accepted or invited any deposits from 
the public during the year.

V. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

 The Company has the following 4 subsidiaries as on 31st 
March, 2012.

 1. Omnitech Technologies Inc. USA
 2. Europe Omnitech Technology Services B.V., Netherlands
 3. Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Singapore
 4. Omnitech (Singapore) Holding Pte Ltd, Singapore

 The Company has the following 4 step down subsidiaries as on 
31st March, 2012.

 1. Avensus Nederland B.V *
 2. Omnitech Services Limited **
 3. Omnitech (UK) Technologies Ltd ***
 4. Omnitech Services Japan Co. Ltd. ****

 As required under the provisions of Section 212 of the 
Companies Act, 1956, a statement showing the holding 
company's interest in the subsidiary companies forms part of 
the Annual Report.

 * Europe Omnitech Technology Services B.V., Netherlands 
holds 95% shares of Avensus Netherland B.V

 **Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Singapore holds 100% shares of 
Omnitech Services Limited,      Hongkong

 ***During the Year ended 31st March, 2012, Europe Omnitech 
Technology Services B.V., Netherlands formed a step down 
subsidiary viz. Omnitech (UK) Technologies Ltd. 

 ****Another subsidiary, Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Singapore 
formed a step down subsidiary  viz. Omnitech Services Japan 
Co. Ltd, Japan.

 The operations of Avensus Netherland B.V. have impacted 
adversely due to slow down in Europe Economical condition 
and Due to adverse impact, the financial results of Avensus are 
in negative. 

 Further, during the year, Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd. (OSPL) 
has expanded its operations further in other countries of Asia 
pacific Region, which has resulted in the incurring of heavy 
onetime costs to OSPL. During the year, OSPL has also hired 
high skill manpower. This expansion of operations and hiring 
of high skill manpower has resulted in the financial results of 
OSPL to be negative.

VI. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Consolidated 
Financial Statements which form part of the Annual Report. 
However, since there has not been any operations in Omnitech 
(Singapore) Holding Pte Ltd, Singapore, Omnitech (UK) 
Technologies Ltd and Omnitech Services Japan Co. Ltd, Japan. 
during the Financial Year 2011-12, its accounts have not been 
considered for consolidation.
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VII. QUALITY

 Your company recognizes quality as an important differentiator 
in industry. Therefore, it has well defined stringent quality 
standards with customer focus and management commitment 
and involvement across hierarchies. During the Year, 
your company has been certified for ISO 9001:2008 ISO 
20000:2005, ISO 27001:2005 and BS 25999:2007. These 
certifications reflect that your Company has well defined 
Quality processes and procedures in place, which lead to total 
customer satisfaction as regards Quality Management. Your 
Company have also initiated the process to achieve CMMI L3 
V1.3 Dev & SVC level certification.

 Quality Policy: “To achieve business leadership in IT solutions 
and services through customer loyalty, satisfaction & trust, 
integrating innovative technology, quality processes, secured 
information, resilient infrastructure & trained manpower 
supported by effective customer relationship & efficient 
services.” 

VIII. HUMAN RESOURCES

 Your company employed a total of 1306 employees as on 31st 

March, 2012. Your Company is driven by a team of dedicated 
professionals - a highly qualified team that is customer-
focused, obsessed with excellence, and believes in product 
leadership and people power. Your company focuses on long 
term career aspirations of its employees, providing them with 
both a platform and a launching pad to success. 

 While the work culture emphasizes leadership through 
teamwork, your Company stresses individual growth through 
innovation as your Company believes that progress is a 
dynamic process that continually throws up challenges 
demanding innovative solutions from creative thinkers.

 Your Company's personnel policies are hence aimed at 
nurturing the professional growth of employees by providing 
a stimulating work environment, a variety of challenges, and a 
host of material rewards. 

 Your Company takes different Initiatives to make working at 
Omnitech Fun and Energetic. A few initiatives taken by your 
company are as follows:

	 •	vEngage – An initiative to engage employees to the 
organization and knowing our resonance Level.  This initiative 
calls for a survey of Employees to understand the current Gen 
Y(Employees born between 1981 to 1991) their needs and 
wants from their Workplace and to make Omnitech the BEST 
PLACE TO WORK. The feedback received from Employees. 
help in taking important initiatives for employees. 

	 •	Paathshala – Paathshala is a continuous complete Learning 
and Development Program for Employees to develop and 
enhance knowledge, capabilities and leadership through 
various workshops, trainings and courses. The expenses 
involved in such training are borne by your Company itself. 
The types of training vary from entry level training to seminar/
workshops to certifications. One of the program taken under 
Paathshala is Communication HUB. The Communication 
HUB is a free form forum, where everybody is a participant 
(“No trainer- trainee concept) & will learn by sharing, 
refreshing and enhancing knowledge on Soft Skills like 
personality development, communiqué- play with words, 
presentation skills, business English. It's a launch for the 
improvement and enhancement of Soft Skills. 

	 •	Ask HR - Your Company launched an initiative called “Ask 
HR” the global HR desk for the benefit of all the employees 
of your Company around the globe. The objective of Ask HR 
is to provide a dedicated service window for its employees 
to register their HR related queries. The employees just need 
to dial a toll free number and register their queries, or can 
also email their queries. The queries are responded within 30 
minutes and will be resolved in 16 hours maximum. This has 
indeed proved to be an effective measure for the Company 
and its employees. 

 During the year, your Company granted 6783 further options to 
selected employees under Omnitech ESOS 2009 to reward their 
performance, dedication and hard work towards your company. 
These options have been granted at a discounted price of `140/- 
per option.  

IX AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

 During the year, your Company was recognized and awarded 
with the following: 

 Global:

 1.  Forbes Asia Best under a Billion Company Awards by 
Forbes Asia. 

 2.  Deloitte Technology Fast 500 Asia Pacific by Deloitte 
Touche Tohmatsu India Private Limited (DTTIPL).

 3.  Global Services 100 award by Global Services.

 Domestic:

 4.  Top 5 DR BCP Brands in India by PC Quest. 

 5.  Deloitte Technology Fast 50 India Awards by Deloitte 
Touche Tohmatsu India Private Limited (DTTIPL).

 6.  DQ Top 20 Awards by Dataquest.

 7.  ‘HR Leadership Award' at the 6th Employer Branding Awards 
by Employer.

 Branding

 8.  BCI Continuity & Resilience Awards, 2011 in the category 
of Specialist Business Continuity / Recovery Company by 
BCI, UK & KPMG India.

 9.  The Third Annual Inc. India 500 Awards by Inc India (9.9 
Media).

 10. Channel World Premier 100 by Channel World.
 11. Partner Leadership Award for ‘Best Solution Provider – IT 

Infrastructure' by ITPV.

X. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 A report on Corporate Governance along with Auditors' 

certificate on compliance with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement, 
is provided elsewhere in the Annual report.

XI. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

 Your Company believes that society is one of its important 
stakeholders and approaches its social responsibility as a 
corporate citizen. Reaffirming its role as a contributing member 
of the social and economic milieu it occupies, the Company 
aligns its business operations with social values. As a responsible 
corporate citizen, the Company is committed to extend its hand 
to the under privileged in areas of education, healthcare, etc. 
During the year, your Company organized a food festival at 
Omnitech House. The amount so collected was donated to an 
orphanage named “Handmaids of the Blessed Trinity”. 
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XII. DIRECTORS

 In terms of the Articles of Association of your Company, 
Mr. Maganlal Hemani and Dr. Ram K Mangal retire at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer 
themselves for re-appointment. Brief Resume of the Directors 
proposed to be reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific 
functional areas, the names of the Companies in which they 
hold Directorships & memberships/chairmanships of Board 
Committees and their shareholdings in the Company, as 
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the 
Stock Exchanges in India, are provided in the Notice of Annual 
General Meeting.

XIII. AUDITORS’ REPORT

 The observations made in the Auditors' report are self 
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments 
under Section 217(3) of the Companies Act, 1956.

 Your Directors request you to appoint Auditors for the Financial 
Year 2012-13. In this regard, attention of the Members is 
invited to Item No.5 of the accompanying Notice convening 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

XIV. STATUTORY INFORMATION

 The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology 
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required 
to be disclosed under section 217(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of continued 
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are 
set out in the Annexure ‘A' included in this report.

 As required by the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 as amended, read with the Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, the names and other 
particulars of the employees are set out in the Annexure ‘B' to 
this Report 

 As required by SEBI (ESOP & ESOS) Guidelines, 1999, the 
relevant disclosure is set out in the Annexure ‘C’ to this report.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

 Sd/- Sd/-
 (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale)
 Managing Director & CEO      Jt. Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2012

XV. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Based on representations from the Management, the Directors 
state, in pursuance of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 
1956, that:

 i. the Company has, in the preparation of the annual 
accounts for the year ended 31st  March, 2012, followed 
the applicable accounting standards along with proper 
explanations relating to material departures, if any;

 ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at 31st March, 2012 and of the profit of the Company for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2012;

 iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities; and

 iv. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 
going concern basis.

XVI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

 Your Directors take this opportunity to thank all the 
Shareholders, Customers, Vendors, Bankers, and Regulatory & 
Government Authorities for the strong support that they have 
continued to extend to your Company.

 The Board also takes this opportunity to place on record its 
appreciation of the outstanding performance and dedication 
of your Company's employees at all levels, without whose 
commitment the achievement of results as indicated above 
could not have been possible.
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Particulars as prescribed under section 217(1) (e) of the Companies 
Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of continued 
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988

1. DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

 Your Companys' operations consume very low levels of energy. 
It is pleasure to announce that your companys' technology 
center has latest technology energy management system based 
on human occupancy. As the cost of energy consumed by 
the Company forms a very small portion of the total costs, the 
impact of changes in energy cost on total cost is insignificant.

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

 Your company is a technology driven organization and 
understands the importance of acquisition of technical expertise 
from time to time. It has successfully built such expertise 
over a period of years and shall continue to with emerging 
technologies to be on a leading edge to offer its customers 
the state of art solutions. Your Company has concentrated on 
Banking, Financial Services and Insurance (BFSI), IT & ITES, 
Manufacturing and Retails as vertical industry, which demand 
continuous research and development in the areas of business 
analysis, developments, upgrades. Focused efforts have been put 
into consulting, deployment and management methodologies 
and tools to help your Company to deliver the best of solutions to 
customers. Your company has unique proprietary methodology 
“APDIMA” (Assess, Plan, Design, Implement, Manage and 
Audit) for technology practices to deliver such solutions. 

 a) As part of its Continuous Improvement Program, company 
has formed core team of highly skilled professionals having 
expertise in functional as well technical areas. This team aims 
at  improvement of business processes, technologies and people 
productivity. Your company carries out methodical surveys, 
market research programs and also participates with global 
technology leaders to identify and track the new trends. 

 Your company has been a niche player in the areas of IT 
Infrastructure management, application Management and 
Performance management space and to remain leader in this 
space, your company continues to invest further to develop 
technology products, technical skills and processes. The core 
team works closely with technology partners to derive implied 
benefits of their technology. Your company has now world-
class labs at its technology center to develop and design the 
technology products.  This core team is currently focusing 
on development and enhancement of tools for Infrastructure 
management and performance management area.

 b)	Benefits	derived	as	a	result	of	the	above	R&D:

 The new technologies and skill sets available with your 
Company have resulted in development of Intellectual 
Property (IP) products. These products help your company to 
offer unique proposition to global customers and also help to 
derive competitive advantage to win over its competition. Such 
products when blended with technology services help your 

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

 Sd/- Sd/-
 (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale)
 Managing Director & CEO      Jt. Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2012

Annexure ‘A' to the Directors' Report
company to save from license costs of various other tools which 
would have to be used otherwise. Development of software 
tools and components help your company to offer world-class 
application solutions in lesser time and most competitive ways. 
Such tools also enable your company to differentiate from 
competition in terms of satisfying customer need.

 c) Future plan of action

 Your Company will continue to invest on continual development 
of skills, procedures and processes to ensure optimal utilization 
of resources available in this highly dynamic industry. Your 
company will further continue to work in the areas of remote 
monitoring, management and Disaster Recovery monitoring 
tools. 

 d) Expenditure on R&D 

 Your Company has not incurred any expenditure on R & D 
during this year.

3. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND 
INNOVATION

 Your Companys' quality systems are ISO 9001:2008 certified, 
which reflects a high degree of technology absorption, adoption 
and innovation across various operating layers within the 
company. During the year technology absorption activities have 
mainly centered on:

•	 Network	Operations	Center

•	 Disaster	Recovery	Center

•	 IT	Infrastructure	Management

•	 Offshore	Development	Center	using	BOT	delivery	model

•	 Software	Testing	Service	using	SaaS	model

4. FOREIGN EXCHANGE INFLOW AND OUTFLOW

(` in Lacs)

Year ended  
31st March, 

2012

Year ended  
31st March, 

2011

Foreign Exchange earnings:

Export Sales (F.O.B Basis) 807.46 6658.94
Commission Received - 1.10

Foreign Exchange Expenditure:

Import of Software (.FOB Basis) 5.67 286.33
Import of Capital Goods (C.I.F 
Basis)

4435.09 4315.23

Expenditure on Foreign Travel 48.99 15.60
Other Expenditure 21.94 10.71
Purchases of Products 375.16 -
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Particulars as per Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 for the year 
ended 31st March, 2012. 

Following permanent employee of the Company is covered in the limits stated in the above-mentioned section:

Sr.  
No.

Name Designation
Quali- 
fication

Age  
in (years)

Experience 
(in years)

Date  
of  

joining

Previous  
employment

Gross  
Remuneration  

(` in Lacs)

Nature of the 
Employment

Nature  
of duties  

of the  
Employee

1 Mr. Devarshi  
D. Buch

Executive 
Director

B.E.
(Electrical) 48 23 October 

30, 1990

Hindustan 
Computer 
Limited

185.58 Contractual

Handling 
Special and 
Government 

Projects

Annexure ‘B' to the Directors' Report

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

 Sd/- Sd/-
 (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale)
 Managing Director & CEO      Jt. Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2012
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Annexure ‘C‘ to the Directors' Report
Omnitech ESOS 2009

Grant 1 Grant 2 Grant 3 Grant 4 Grant 5 Grant 6 Total

(a)

Options granted (Grant 1 was in the 
year 2009-10, Grant 2, 3 & 4 were in 
2010-11 and Grant 5 & 6 were in this 
year)

211857 6000 9464 4250 5283 1500 238354

(b) Pricing Formula `123.20 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 

(c) Options vested 63551 600 0 0 0 0 64151

(d) Options exercised 3688 475 0 0 0 0 4163

(e) Total number of shares arising as a 
result of exercise of options 3688 475 0 0 0 0 4163

(f) Options lapsed (as at 31st March 2012) 5250 0 0 4250 0 500 10000

(g) Variation of terms options (as at 31st 
March 2012) No change during the year

(h) Money realized by exercise of options 0

(I) Total number of options in force (as at 
31st March 2012) 213419 5525 9464 8500 5283 2000 244191

(j)    1 Employee wise details of options 
granted during the year to Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

2 Employees to whom more than 5% op-
tions granted during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

3
Employees to whom options more than 
1% of issued capital granted during the 
year

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(k) Diluted EPS,pursuant to issue of shares 
on exercise of options 36.78

(l)   1 Method of calculation of employee 
compensation cost Calculation is based on intrinsic value method

2 Instrinsic Value per share Nil `112.05 `112.05 `112.05 `16.70 `16.70

3

Difference between the above and 
employee compensation cost that shall 
have beenrecognized if it had used the 
fair value of the options

Employee compensation cost would have been higher by `58,08,252/- had 
the Company used fair value method for accounting the options issued 

under ESOS

4 Impact of this difference on Profits and 
on EPS of the Company

Profits would have been lower by `58,08,252/-and EPS would have been 
lower by `0.39, had the Company used fair value method of accounting the 

options issued under ESOS

(m)  1 Weighted average exercise price `123.20 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 `140.00 

2 Weighted average fair value of options 
based on Black Scholes methodology `81.02 `139.04 `147.17 `158.08 `69.36 `65.26

(n) Significant assumptions used to esti-
mate fair value of options including 
weighted average

1 Risk free interest rate 7% 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%

2 Expected life Average life taken as 2 years from date of grant
6 Months from date of Vesting

3 Expected volatility 87% 45% 45% 45% 41% 41%

4 Expected dividends Not considered separately included, factored in volatility working

5 Closing market price of share on a date 
prior to date of grant `123.20 `252.05 `252.05 `252.05 `156.70 `156.70
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Auditors' Report on Corporate Governance
To the Members of
OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED
Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road, No 5,
Kondivita Road, Marol, M.I.D.C., Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400093

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited for the year ended 31st 
March, 2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to procedures 
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is nei-
ther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied 
in all material respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
 
 For SHAH JADAVJI & CO.  
 [Chartered Accountants]

 Navin R. Gala 
 Partner 
 Membership No. 40640 
 Firm Reg No 109620W
Place : Thane
Date : 29th May, 2012
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Report on Corporate Governance
The Company has complied in all respects with the applicable 
provisions on Corporate Governance stipulated under Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. A Report on the 
Corporate Governance compliance is furnished below:

(I) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ABOUT CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

 The Company is highly committed to the adoption and 
adherence of good Corporate Governance Practices so as to 
ensure that all the stakeholders of the Company obtain requisite 
information about the Company and its operations in an efficient 
and timely manner. Such Corporate Governance Practices also 
help enhancement of long term shareholder value and interest 
of other Stakeholders.

 The Board of Directors of the Company fully understand and 
appreciate the need of increased awareness for transparency 
and professionalism for effective control and management of 
the organization.

(II) MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Board of directors

(a) Composition of Board of Directors

 The Board of Directors of the Company presently comprises 
of 8 Directors including one Non-Executive Chairman, 3 
Executive Directors and 4 Independent Directors. Except 
Managing Director, the other Directors are liable to retire 
by rotation.

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of Directors Category

1 Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani Non – Executive 
Chairman

2 Mr. Atul M. Hemani Executive Director
3 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale Executive Director
4 Mr. Devarshi D. Buch Executive Director
5 Mr. Kalimohan J. 

Bhattacharya
Non –Executive & 
Independent Director

6 Mr. Ram K. Mangal Non –Executive & 
Independent Director

7 Prof. Venkateshwaran 
H. Iyer

Non –Executive & 
Independent Director

8 Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath Non –Executive & 
Independent Director

(b) Details about Board Meetings Held During the Year 

 During the Year, the Board held eight meetings on the 
following dates:

Board Meeting Date

First 27th May, 2011
Second 6th July, 2011
Third 28th July, 2011
Fourth 30th August, 2011
Fifth 30th September, 2011
Sixth 2nd November, 2011
Seventh 21st November, 2011
Eighth 7th February, 2012

(c) Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and the last AGM 
and EGM held on 30th September, 2011 and 13th March, 
2012 respectively is as follows: 

Sr. 
No.

Name Of Director No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
Attended 

Attend-
ance in 
the Last 
AGM 

(Yes/No)

Attend-
ance in 

the EGM 
(Yes/No)

1 Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani 1 Yes No

2 Mr. Atul M. Hemani 5 Yes Yes

3 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale 7 Yes Yes

4 Mr. Devarshi D. Buch 8 Yes Yes

5 Dr. Kalimohan J. 
Bhattacharya

6 Yes No

6 Dr. Ram K. Mangal 7 Yes No

7 Prof. Venkateshwaran 
H. Iyer

8 Yes No

8 Mr. Vasudeva V. 
Kamath

8 Yes No

 Notes:

a) None of the directors has any business relationship with 
the Company.

b) None of the directors received any loans and advances 
from the Company during the year.

(d) Details about Directorship/Membership of Board Committees held by Directors in Other Companies

Sr. 
No.

Name Of Director Directorship(s)Held in Other Companies Membership of Board Commit-
tee Held in Other Companies

1 Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani Omnitech Technologies Limited, India None
2 Mr. Atul M. Hemani 1. Omnitech Technologies Limited, India None

2. Omni Gulf  Technologies W.L.L., Bahrain
3. Omnitech Technologies Inc., USA
4. Omnitech Services Pte Ltd, Singapore
5. Omnitech Services Ltd, Hong Kong
6. Europe Omnitech Technology Services BV (EOTS)
7. Avensus Netherland B.V.
8. Omnitech (UK) Technologies Ltd, UK 
9. Omnitech Services Japan Co. Ltd, Japan 
10. Omnitech (Singapore) Holding Pte Ltd
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Sr. 
No.

Name Of Director Directorship(s)Held in Other Companies Membership of Board Commit-
tee Held in Other Companies

3 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale 1. Omnitech Technologies Limited, India None

2. Omni Gulf  Technologies W.L.L., Bahrain

3. Omnitech Technologies Inc., USA

4. Omnitech Services Pte Ltd, Singapore

5. Europe Omnitech Technology Services BV (EOTS)

6. Avensus Netherland B.V.

7. Omnitech (UK) Technologies Ltd, UK 

4 Mr. Devarshi D. Buch 1. Omnitech Technologies Inc., USA None

2. Omnitech Services Pte Ltd, Singapore

3. Europe Omnitech Technology Services BV (EOTS)

5 Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya 1. Gansons Limited, India None

2. Marshall Sons & Co (India) Ltd, India

3. Choice International Limited 

6 Dr. Ram K. Mangal None None

7 Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer None None

8 Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath None None

Notes:

A) None of the directors hold directorships in more than 15 public limited companies.

B) None of the director holds membership of more than 10 Committees of boards.

C) None of the Director holds chairmanship of more than 5 committees of Boards.

(e)     Code of Conduct

 Omnitech Code of Conduct laid down by the Company 
is applicable to all the Directors and Senior Management 
of the Company. The Code of Conduct is posted on the 
Company's website. All the Board Members and Senior 
Management of the Company have affirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2012. A declaration to this effect, duly signed by 
the Managing Director is annexed hereto.

2. Audit Committee:

(a) Composition

 The Audit Committee has been constituted as per Section 
292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the guidelines set 
out in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The 
Audit Committee was reconstituted w.e.f. 1st January, 2012. 
Currently, it consists of the following three Directors:

 1. Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer -  Chairman

2. Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath -  Member

3. Mr. Avinash C. Pitale -  Member

 The Company Secretary of the Company acts as a secretary 
to the Audit Committee.

 All the members of the Audit Committee have good 
knowledge of finance, accounts and Company Law. 

(b) Terms of Reference

 The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee 
covers the matters specified for Audit Committee under 
Clause 49 of Listing Agreement and Section 292A of the 
Companies Act, 1956 which, inter alia, include overseeing 
the company's financial reporting process, reviewing 

periodic financial results, financial statements, internal 
control and internal audit systems, accounting policies and 
practices, related party transactions and performance of 
internal and external auditors.

(c) Meetings and Attendance during the year

 During the year 2011-12, 5 Audit Committee Meetings were 
held on 26th April, 2011, 27th May, 2011, 28th  July, 2011, 
2nd January, 2012, and 7th February, 2012. Attendance of 
Committee Members at Committee Meetings is as follows:

Name No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya 3
Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer 5
Mr. Devarshi D. Buch 5

3. Shareholders' Grievance Committee

(a) Composition

 The Shareholder's Grievance Committee was reconstituted 
w.e.f. 1st January, 2012. Currently, it consists of the following 
three Directors:

 1. Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath - Chairman

2. Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya - Member

3. Mr. Devarshi D. Buch - Member

(b) Terms of Reference

 The terms of reference of the Shareholders' Grievance 
Committee interalia include reviewing status of approval 
of transfer/ transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share 
certificates and redressal of complaints of investors.
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(c) Status of Shareholders' Complaints as on 31st March, 2012

Complaints 
Pending at 
the begin-
ning of the 

Year

Complaints 
received 

during the 
year

Complaints 
resolved 

during the 
Year

Complaints 
Pending at 
the end of 

Year

NIL --------- -------- NIL
 The Company has appointed M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

to act as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

4. General Body Meetings: The Company held its last three 
Annual General Meetings as under:

Date Time Venue No. of 
Special 

Resolutions 
passed

12th 

September, 
2009

11.00am Hotel Tunga 
Paradise, MIDC 
Central Road, 
Andheri (E), 
Mumbai – 400093 

2**

29th 

September, 
2010

11.00am The Mirador Hotel, 
New Link Road, 
Chakala, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai – 
400 099

1***

30th 
September, 
2011

11.00 am The Mirador Hotel, 
New Link Road, 
Chakala, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai – 
400 099

3*

 In the last three AGMs, there was no resolution passed 
through postal ballot.

 **At the annual general meeting of the company held on 
12th September, 2009, Special Resolutions passed were 
for (a) Granting of options under the Employee Stock 
Option Scheme – 2009 to the Employees of the Company 
(b) Granting of options under the Employee Stock Option 
Scheme – 2009 to the Employees of the subsidiaries of the 
Company.

 ***At the annual general meeting of the company held 
on 29th September, 2010, Special Resolution was passed 
were for Issue of 223725 share warrants to Mr. Devarshi D. 
Buch, Mr. Anurag Shah, Mr. Nitin Purohit, Dr. Kalimohan J. 
Bhattacharya, Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer and Dr. Ram K. 
Mangal.

 *At the annual general meeting of the company held on 
30th September, 2011, Special Resolutions passed were for:

a) reappointment of Mr. Atul M Hemani as Managing Director 
w.e.f. 1st April, 2010.

b) reappointment of Mr. Avinash C. Pitale as Whole Time 
Director w.e.f. 1st April, 2010.

c) reappointment of Mr. Devarshi D. Buch as Whole Time 
Director w.e.f. 1st April, 2010.

 During the Financial Year 2011-12, the Company held an 
Extraordinary General Meeting on 13th March 2012 for passing 
special resolutions relating to:

(a) Preferential Allotment of shares warrants

(b) Payment of commission to non-executive directors

5. Subsidiary Companies

 Since the Company does not have any material Non-listed 
Indian Subsidiary Company, the Company is not required 
to have an Independent Director of the Company on the 
Board of such Subsidiary Company as per the requirement 
of Clause 49 to the Listing Agreement with the Stock 
Exchanges.

6. Disclosures

(a) Related Party Transactions: The Company has not entered 
into any transaction of material nature with the promoters, 
the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or 
relatives etc that may have any potential conflict with the 
interests of the company. Transactions with related parties 
have been disclosed in Notes to Annual Accounts in the 
Annual Report.

(b) No Penalty: The Company has been continuously 
complying with various legal requirements of the stock 
exchanges, SEBI and other statutory authorities since the 
day of listing and no penalties have been imposed on the 
company by them till date.

(c) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: All mandatory 
Accounting Standards have been followed in preparation 
of financial statements and no deviation has been made in 
following the same.

(d) Disclosures on risk management: The Company has laid 
down procedures to inform Board members about risk 
assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures 
are periodically reviewed by a properly defined framework 
so as to ensure control management.

(e) Proceeds from the preferential issue of warrants: The 
details of utilization proceeds raised through the issue of 
equity warrants have been disclosed to the audit committee 
and the same have been provided in the Notes to Accounts. 
The Company has not utilised these funds for purposes 
other than those stated in the notice convening the General 
Meeting.
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7. Remuneration of Directors:

 The Remuneration is paid to Directors in accordance with the Provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Non – executive Directors 
are paid Sitting Fees of ` 15000/- for every meeting of Board and ` 7500/- for any Committee Meeting. The details of remuneration 
paid/ payable to each of Director for the year ended March 31, 2012 are as under:

Sr. 
No.

Name Of Director Category Salary 
(In `)

Contribu-
tion to PF 

(In `)

Other Per-
quisites & 

Allowances 
(In `)

Sitting Fees 
(In `)

Other pay-
ments to 

independ-
ent direc-

tors

Commis-
sion (in `)

Total 
Remunera-
tion (In `)

1 Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani Non-Executive 
Chairman

0 0 0 0.15 0 0 0.15

2 Mr. Atul M. Hemani Managing 
Director & CEO

36.10 0.09 23.14 0 0 0 59.33

3 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale Jt. Managing 
Director

36.10 0.09 22.08 0 0 0 58.27

4 Mr. Devarshi D. Buch Executive 
Director

30.49 3.66 20.43 0 0 131.00 185.58

5 Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhat-
tacharya

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

0 0 0 1.43 0 0 1.43

6 Dr. Ram K. Mangal Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

0 0 0 1.20 0 0 1.20

7 Prof. Venkateshwaran 
H. Iyer

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

0 0 0 1.88 0 0 1.88

8 Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

0 0 0 1.20 0 0 1.20

 All Executive directors are appointed under contracts each for a period of five years and with termination notice of 180 days.

8. Shares held by Non- Executive Directors as on 31st March, 
2012

Name Number of 
Shares held

% of total 
shareholding

Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani 2000 0.01%
Dr. Kalimohan J. 
Bhattacharya

519 0.00%

Dr. Ram K. Mangal 12800 0.09%
Prof. Venkateshwaran 
H. Iyer

2200 0.01%

Mr. Vasudeva V. Kamath 2000 0.01%
** The Company has not allotted Stock options to any of the 

Directors of the Company.

9. Means of communication

 The quarterly, half-yearly, nine months and annual financial 
statements viz., balance sheet, profit and loss account, 
including schedules and notes thereon, press releases, and 
presentations are posted on the Company's website i.e. 
http://www.omnitechglobal.com/html/investors.asp

 The half-yearly, nine months Financial Results are normally 
published in “The Free Press Journal” and “The Navshakti“. 
All material information about the Company is promptly 
sent to the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares 
are listed and released to wire services and the press for 
information of the public at large. Also the official news 

releases and presentations made to FII's/Analysts are 
displayed on the website. Transcripts of Analyst calls are 
also displayed on the website.

10. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

 As required by sub-clause IV (F) of clause 49 of the listing 
agreement, Management Discussion and Analysis Report is 
provided elsewhere in the annual report.

11. General Shareholder Information

(a) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2012

Category No. of equity 
shares

Percentage 
(%)

1. Promoter Group:

(i) Directors 5709564 38.78%

(ii) Directors relatives/
HUF

412141 2.80%

(iii) Body Corporate 1811060 12.30%

2. Public:

(i) Mutual Funds 0 0

(ii) Body Corporate 1371731 9.31%

(iii) Non- Residents 696078 4.73%

(iv) Residents 4724082 32.08%

Total 14724656 100%
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(b) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2012

No. of Shares                 Shareholders                Shares Held

Number % Number %

1-500 8564 91.5 845228 5.74
501-1000 325 3.48 268207 1.82
1001-2000 183 1.95 278948 1.89
2001-3000 72 0.76 180551 1.23
3001-4000 38 0.4 137517 0.93
4001-5000 37 0.39 176700 1.20
5001-10000 58 0.61 446982 3.04
Above 10000 83 0.88 12390523 84.15
Total 100 14724656 100

(c) Listing on Stock Exchanges

Stock Exchange Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 532882
National Stock Exchange of India Limited OMNITECH

(d) Listing Fees and Annual Custodial Fee

 The Company has paid the Annual Listing fees of the Stock Exchanges and Annual Custodial Fees of the Depositories for the year 
2011-12.

(e) Market Price Data

Month Bombay Stock Exchange Limitedw National Stock Exchange of India Limited

High (`) Low (`) Monthly Volume 
(in Lakhs)

High (`) Low (`) Monthly Volume

Apr-11 166.4 147.2 399804 175.5 142.5 521969
May-11 156.9 133.35 236810 164 133.2 289677
Jun-11 157.85 139.35 886134 168.9 136 490026
Jul-11 152.85 145.25 147362 155 144.1 199213
Aug-11 148.95 126.55 614931 151 122.55 754502
Sep-11 149.7 142.3 941920 151.7 138 1324583
Oct-11 148.55 134.65 360787 155 128.1 423132
Nov-11 148.9 130.7 244752 150 127.6 446784
Dec-11 144.6 129.5 152665 147 126.1 173028
Jan-12 140.25 122.35 133976 145.5 122.1 147791
Feb-12 139.55 125.5 256718 145.35 122.4 314119
Mar-12 134.55 122.9 195354 138.5 122.35 245634
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(f) 22nd Annual General Meeting

Date 28th September, 2012

Time 11 A.M.

Venue Omnitech House, A/13, Cross 
Road No.5, Kondivita Road, 
Marol, M.I.D.C. Andheri (East).
Mumbai-400093

Tentative calendar for FY 12-13:

1st Quarter Results 2nd week of August, 2012

2nd Quarter /half 
yearly results

2nd week of November, 2012

3rd Quarter Results 2nd week of February, 2013

Annual Results 3/4th week of May, 2013

Financial Year 1st April to 31st March

Date of book 
closure (Both days 
inclusive)

14th September,2012 to 28th 

September, 2012

Dividend payment 
Date

On or after 28th September, 2012

(g) Share Transfer System

 The company's Registrar and Transfer Agent have been 
entrusted with the handling of physical transfer of shares as 
well as dematerialization of shares. The Board of Directors 
of the company has delegated the power of approval of 
share transfer processed by Registrar and Transfer Agent to 
Shareholders' Grievance Committee which comprises of 
Chairman, one Executive Director and one Non-Executive 
Independent Director.

(h) Dematerialization of Shares

 The company's RTA has the required infrastructure 
for dematerialization of shares. As per the defined 
norms of dematerialization process, shares received for 
dematerialization are generally taken care within a time 
span of five days from the date of receipt. As on March 31st 
2012, 98.67% of the outstanding shares are in electronic 
form.

(i) Outstanding Convertible Warrants

a) During the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2010, 
the Company had issued 862000 Convertible warrants 
on preferential basis in accordance with relevant SEBI 
Regulations/Guidelines. The said convertible warrants 
were to be converted into the equity shares within 18 
months of the issue. As on 31st March, 2012, 860000 
of the said warrants have been converted into Equity 
Shares. The Company has duly received the listing & 
trading approval from the Stock Exchanges for the said 
860000 shares. As on 31st March, 2012, there remain 
no outstanding warrants pending for conversion.

b)  At the Extra - Ordinary General Meeting held on 13th 
March , 2012, the Shareholders of the Company had 
approved the issuance of 4,18,725 Convertible warrants 
on preferential basis in accordance with SEBI Guidelines 
to certain Promoters and non- promoters. However, 
as on 31st March, 2012, the Company is awaiting in 
– principle approval from the Stock Exchanges for the 
said warrants.

(j) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and address of 
correspondence

 Any clarification/grievances/queries/suggestions pertaining 
to share transfer/Dematerialisation can be addressed to the 
company's Registrar and Transfer Agent at their following 
address:

 Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound 
LBS Road, Bhandup (W), Mumbai-400078 
Ph: (022) 25963838; Fax: (022) 25962691 
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

(k)	 Compliance	Officer

 Mr. Gaurav Sharma, Company Secretary & Chief Officer 
(Compliance & Legal) 
Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road No. 5, Kondivita Road 
Marol MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400093 
Ph: (022) 40956666; Fax: (022) 40956565

(l) Plant Location

(i) A-13, Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol 
M.I.D.C., Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400093

(ii) A-812, T.T.C. Industrial   Area, Koparkhairane, Navi 
Mumbai 400703 

(iii) 106, 1st Floor, Building No.17, Mind Space, Pocharam, 
Opp. Sanskrit Township, Gatkesar (Township), 
Hyderabad – 500 087

12.	CEO/CFO	Certification

 As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a 
Certificate duly signed by Managing Director &CEO was 
placed at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 29th 
May, 2012. 

(III) NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Compensation Committee

(a) Composition

 The Compensation Committee currently consists of the 
following three Directors:

 1. Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya - Chairman

 2. Dr. Ram K. Mangal - Member

 3.   Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer  -  Member

(b) Terms of Reference

 The terms of reference of the Committee are to review 
and recommend/approve remuneration payable to the 
Managerial Personnel.

(c) Meetings and Attendance during the year

 During the year, Compensation Committee meeting was 
held on 26th April, 2011 and 17th June, 2011. The details of 
attendance of the members are as follows:

Members Meeting held 
during the 

year

Meeting 
attended

Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer 2 2

Dr. Ram K. Mangal 2 2
Mr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya 2 2
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2. Share Transfer Committee

(a) Composition

 The Share Transfer Committee was reconstituted w.e.f.1st 
January, 2012. Currently, it consists of the  
following three Directors:

 1. Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya - Chairman

 2. Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer - Member

 3. Mr. Devarshi D .Buch - Member

(b) Terms of Reference

 The terms of reference of the Share Transfer Committee inter 
alia include approving transfer of shares and taking note of 
dematerialization of shares.

3. Shares Allotment Committee

(a) Composition

 The Shares Allotment Committee currently consists of the 
following three Directors:

 1. Mr. Atul M. Hemani - Member

 2 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale - Member

 3. Mr. Devarshi D. Buch - Member

(b) Terms of Reference

 The terms of reference of the Shares Allotment Committee 
inter alia include allotting of shares pursuant to Omnitech 
Employees Stock Option Scheme, 2009 and allotting shares 
pursuant to conversion of convertible warrants.

 During the Year, the Shares Allotment committee held three 
meetings on 21st June, 2011, 26th July, 2011 and 5th January, 
2012.

4. Executive Committee

(a) Composition

 The Executive Committee currently consists of the following 
four Directors:

 1. Mr. Atul M. Hemani - Member

 2 Mr. Avinash C. Pitale - Member

 3 Prof. Venkateshwaran H. Iyer - Member

 4 Dr. Kalimohan J. Bhattacharya - Member

 Terms of Reference

 The terms of reference of the Executive Committee include 
the following:

(a) To borrow moneys in normal course of Business subject 
to the condition that total amount borrowed by the 
Committee and outstanding at any one point of time 
does not exceed ` 25 Crs;

(b) To create security/charge on the assets of the Company, 
as may be required to  borrow moneys in  
accordance with clause (a);

(c) To open Bank Accounts as may required to exercise 
power under Clause (a);

(d) To invest the surplus funds of the Company in short term 
funds (including liquid funds) subject to the condition 
that total funds, thus invested does not exceed ` 10 Crs. 
at any point of time;

(e) To open and close Current Accounts with Banks, as 
may be required in normal course of Business;

(f) To complete such formalities such as execution of 
documents etc. as may be required by Bank/Financial 
Institution in relation to lending the money;

 During the Year, the executive committee held two 
meetings on 10th February, 2012 and 1st March, 2012.

 For and on behalf of the
 Board of Directors

 Sd/- 
Place : Mumbai (Atul Hemani) 
Date : 29th May, 2012 Managing Director & CEO
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CEO's Certification 

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)/ Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) on Financial Statements of the Company

All the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct laid down by the 
Board of Directors in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement made with the Stock Exchanges.

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
 
 Sd/-
Place : Mumbai (Atul Hemani) 
Date : 29th May, 2012 Managing Director & CEO

(1) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012 and that to the best of  my 
knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(2) There are, to the best of  my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, 
illegal, violative of the Company's code of conduct.

(3) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I have evaluated the 
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(4) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to financial 
statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware at the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

 

 Sd/-

Place : Mumbai (Atul Hemani) 
Date : 29th May, 2012 Managing Director & CEO
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Auditors' Report
To the Members of
OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED
Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road, No 5,
Kondivita Road, Marol, M.I.D.C., Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400093.

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of OMNITECH 
INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED, as at March 31, 2012 and 
the attached Statement of  Profit & Loss account and the 
Cash Flow statement of the Company for the year ended 
on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

2. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards 
require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
the Management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. I believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003, 
(the said order) issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act), 
as amended by the Companies (Auditors Report) amendment 
Order, 2004, and on the basis of such checks of the books 
and records as we considered necessary and appropriate and 
according to the information and explanation given to us during 
the course of our audit. We enclose in the Annexure a statement 
on the matter specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in 
Paragraph 3 above, We report that:

 1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, 
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

 2. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by 
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears 
from our examination of those books.

 3. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account 
and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report are in 
agreement with the books of accounts.

 4. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet , Statement of Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with  by this 
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in 
Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, 

 5. On the basis of written representations received from 
the directors of the Company as at 31st March, 2012 and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is, prima facie disqualified as on above date from 
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

 6. Subject to the forgoing, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanation given 
to us, the said accounts read together with the notes on 
accounts and other notes thereon, give the information as 
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

  a. In the case of Balance Sheet of the State of affairs of 
the Company's as at 31st March 2012 ;

  b. In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss Account, 
of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

  c. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows 
for the year ended on that date.

For SHAH JADAVJI & CO. 
[Chartered Accountants]

Sd/-
Place: Thane  Navin R. Gala
Date: 29th May, 2012 Partner
 Membership No. 40640

Firm Reg No 109620W

Annexure to the Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

i. (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full 
particulars including quantitative details and situation of 
its fixed assets.

 (b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management 
at reasonable intervals having regard to size of the 
Company and nature of its assets. We have been informed 
that no material discrepancies were noticed during such 
physical verification.

 (c) According to information and explanation given to us, 
we are of the opinion that during the year, the company 
has not  sold/disposed off any substantial part of its fixed 
assets; accordingly, going concern is not affected and 
hence the provisions of  sub clause (c) of clause (i) of this 
order are not applicable

ii. (a) According to information and explanation given to us, the 
inventory has been physically verified during the year by 
the management at regular intervals. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification carried out by the management 
is reasonable.

 (b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical 
verification of inventories followed by the management 
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the 
company and the nature of its business.

 (c) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company is maintaining 
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on 
physical verification of inventories as compared to book 
records were not material.

iii. (a) The Company has granted loans to its subsidiary Company 
listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act 1956. The maximum amount involved 
during the year in respect of the said loans was `1199.01  
Lacs  and the year- end balance of loan granted to the  
party was `1113.64 Lacs.

 (b) In our opinion, prima facie, the interest and other terms 
and conditions of the aforesaid loan granted are not 
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

 (c) In case of the loan granted to the subsidiary Company listed 
in the register maintained u/s.301, The interest amount 
has been debited to the lonee's account. The terms of 
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arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and 
the loan is repayable on demand. Accordingly paragraph 
4(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company in 
respect of repayment of the principal amount.

 (d) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees 
one lacs in respect of the loan granted to the subsidiary 
Company.

 (e) According to information and explanations given to us, the 
Company  has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured 
from companies, firms or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under section 301 of  the Companies 
Act, 1956. Accordingly, provisions of clause 4(iii) and 
(g) of the Order, are not applicable to the Company and 
hence not  commented upon.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control 
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the 
nature of its business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets 
and for the sale of goods. Further based on our examinations 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
we have neither come across nor have we been informed of 
any major weakness in the internal control. 

v. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, 
we are of the opinion that the the particulars of contracts or  
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies 
Act, 1956  that need to be entered into the register 
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, 
if any, have been so entered.

 (b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the transactions made in 
pursuance of contracts or  arrangements  entered in the 
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in 
respect of any party during the year have been made at 
prices which are reasonable having regards to prevailing 
market prices at the relevant time.

vi. The Company has not taken any deposits from the public within  
the meaning  of  section  58 - A & 58 AA of the Companies 
Act,  1956  and  the Companies ( Acceptance of Deposit) rules 
1975 and hence the provisions of the clause of 4(vi) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended ) are 
not applicable to the company. 

vii. In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the  maintenance  of cost records 
has not been prescribed  by  the  Central  Government under 
section 209 (1)(d) of the Companies  Act, 1956, for the products 
manufactured / traded  by the Company.

ix. (a) Undisputed Statutory dues including provident fund, 
investor education and protection fund, employees state 
insurance, income tax, value added tax, wealth tax, 
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other 
material statutory dues applicable to it, have generally 
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities 
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs 
duty, excise duty and cess were in arrears, as at March 31, 
2012 for a period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable. 

 (c) According to the information and explanation given to us, 
there are no dues of vat tax, customs duty, wealth tax, 
excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute. 

x. The company has neither accumulated losses as at March 31, 
2012 nor it as incurred cash losses during the financial year 
ended on that date and the immediately preceding financial 
year.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted 
in repayments of dues to banks or financial institution as at 
balance sheet date.

xii. In our opinion and according to information and explanations 
given to us, the company has not granted any loans and 
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debentures and other securities. 

xiii. In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi 
mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not 
applicable to the company.

xiv. In our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading in 
shares, securities, debentures and other investments except 
those investment which are held as investments. Accordingly 
the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the companies (Auditor's 
Report) are not applicable to the company. 

xv. According to information and explanation given to us, the 
company has  given  guarantee to ICICI Bank  amounting 
to `5346 Lakhs for granting loan to M/S Europe Omnitech 
Technology Services, subsidiary company at Netherlands for 
acquisition of company abroad.

xvi. In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the 
purpose for which they were raised.

xvii. On the overall examinations of the balance sheet of the 
company, in our opinion and according to information and 
explanations given to us, no instances of application of long 
term funds for short term purposes and short term fund for long 
term purposes were noticed. 

xviii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has made  preferential allotment of equity shares to 
parties covered in the register maintained under section under 
section 301 of the Act and the price at which the shares is 
issued is  not prejudicial to the interest of the company. The 
same is in accordance with the SEBI (Disclosure and Investor 
Protection) Guidelines 2000,

xix. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year; 
hence the provisions of clause (xix) are not applicable.

xx. In our opinion, in respect of monies raised by way of public 
issue during the year, the management has disclosed the end 
use of money raised and the same has been verified.

xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of our audit. 

For SHAH JADAVJI & CO. 
[Chartered Accountants]

Sd/-
Place: Thane  Navin R. Gala
Date: 29th May, 2012 Partner
 Membership No. 40640

Firm Reg No 109620W
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Balance Sheet    
(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2  1,472.47  1,386.05 
(b) Reserves and surplus 3  26,429.54  20,433.47 
(c) Money received against share warrants -  -    263.57 

 27,902.01  22,083.09 
2 Share application money pending allotment  2.04  -   

3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4  399.57  494.50 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5  2,649.24  1,686.06 
(c) Other long-term liabilities 6  19.27  23.68 
(d) Long-term provisions 7  199.42  145.21 

 3,267.50  2,349.45 
4 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 8  12,601.70  6,118.31 
(b) Trade payables 9  1,208.39  2,604.04 
(c) Other current liabilities 10  751.75  446.82 
(d) Short-term provisions 11  2,377.41  1,323.41 

 16,939.25  10,492.58 
 -    -   

Total  48,110.80  34,925.12 
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets 12  23,672.06  15,978.33 
(b) Capital Work In Process  4,051.40  1,866.95 
(b) Non-current investments 13  913.58  455.81 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)  -    -   
(d) Long-term loans and advances 14  2,670.55  4,113.45 
(e) Other non-current assets 15  803.54  1,191.54 

 32,111.13  23,606.09 
3 Current assets

(a) Current investments  -    -   
(b) Inventories 16  5,114.70  4,259.91 
(c) Trade receivables 17  10,441.15  6,443.14 
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 18  334.15  560.69 
(e) Short-term loans and advances 19  17.26  15.83 
(f) Other current assets 20  92.41  39.46 

 15,999.67  11,319.04 
Total  48,110.80  34,925.12 

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640 & CEO  Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place: Thane
Date: 29.05.2012
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2012
(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note Year ended 
31st March, 

2012

Year ended 
31st March, 

2011

I. Revenue from operations (Net of Excise duty)  42,070.12 31549.72

Other Operating Revenue  23.67 75.40

Revenue from operations (net)  21  42,093.79 31625.12

II. Other income  22  97.90 76.34

TOTAL REVENUE 42191.69 31701.46

III. Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed  -    -   

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade  23  23,433.29 18239.25

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade  24 (854.79) (1,388.78)

(d) Employee benefits expense  25  3,589.39 2515.34

(e) Finance costs  26  1,431.19 597.24

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense  12  3,746.15 2449.48

(g) Other expenses  27  2,474.27 1856.24

TOTAL EXPENSES  33,819.50  24,268.77 

IV. Profit Before Tax  8,372.19 7432.69

V. Tax expense:

(a) Current tax expense  1,906.82 1501.46

(b) Deferred tax  963.18 783.71

VI. Profit After Tax  5,502.19  5,147.52 

VII. Earnings per equity share (of `10/- each): 32

(a) Basic 37.87 37.14

(b) Diluted 36.78 34.45

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640 & CEO  Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place: Thane
Date: 29.05.2012
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Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2012
(` in Lacs)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2012 Year ended 31st March, 2011

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax & extra ordinary items 8372.20 7432.70
& prior period items

Adjustment for:
i) Profit on sale of fixed assets - -
ii) Discount - -
iii) Unrealised foreign exchange Gain - (3.10)
iv) Dividend income - -
v) Investment written Back - -
vi) Interest  Income (38.37) (4.61)
vii) Capital gain - -
viii) Guarantee Fees - (57.50)

8333.84 7367.49
vi) Miscellaneous  expenses - -
vii) Bed Debts - 15.09
viii) Depreciation 3746.15 2449.48
ix) Financial Expenses 1431.19 590.54
x) Sundry balance written back - -
xi) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 10.35 4.30
xii) Provision for tax - -
xiii) Provision for decline in value of investments - -
xiiv) Prior period dividened 23.27 -

5210.96 3059.41

Operating profits before working capital changes 13544.79 10426.90

Changes in working capital
i) (Increase)/Decrease in Receivables (2419.32)
ii) (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (1433.53)
iii) (Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (1953.57)
iv) Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payable 1861.09
v) Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Expenses 244.40
vi) Tax Paid (921.77) (1097.21)

Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (854.79)
Trade receivables (3998.01)
Short-term loans and advances (1.42)
Long-term loans and advances 1442.90 
Other current assets (52.95)
Other non-current assets 388.00 
Bank Deposits (61.13)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating 
liabilities:
Trade payables (1395.64)
Other current liabilities 304.93 
Other long-term liabilities (4.41)
Short-term provisions 26.75 
Long-term provisions 54.21 
 (5073.34)  (4798.14)

Cash flow from operating activities               TOTAL [A] 8471.45 5628.76
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(` in Lacs)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2012 Year ended 31st March, 2011

B Cash flow from investing activities
i) Purchase of fixed assets (11450.23) (6177.59)
ii) Dividend received - -
iii) Interest Income 38.37 4.61
iv) Increase in Investment (457.76) (197.28)
v) Capital Work in progress/Intangible assets under  

development
(2184.45) (480.98)

vi Guarantee Fees - 57.50

Net cash used in investment activities               TOTAL [B] (14054.08) (6793.74)

C. Cash flow from financial activities
i) Repayment of loan)/proceeds from borrowing (Net) 6388.46 2221.29
ii) Financial Expenses (1431.19) (590.54)
iii) Dividend Paid (394.24) (207.95)
iv) Dividend Tax Paid (66.02) (35.33)
v) Issue of Warrants/Share application money pending 

for allotment.
2.04

Increase in Share Capital and Premium 795.91

Net cash used in financial activities               TOTAL [C] 5294.96 1387.47

Net changes in cash or cash equivalents(A+B+C) (287.67) 222.49
Cash &Cash equivalents
Opening balance 492.21 269.72

Closing balance 204.54 492.21

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640 & CEO  Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place: Thane
Date: 29.05.2012
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
1. Significant Accounting Policies

 a. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements 

  i. The financial statements have been prepared under 
historical cost convention on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India (GAAP) and 
in compliance with the Accounting Standards issued 
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as 
adopted consistently by the company.

  ii. Accounting policies not specifically referred to 
otherwise are consistent with the generally accepted 
accounting principles followed by the Company.

  iii. The preparation of financial statements in conformity 
with the generally accepted accounting principles 
requires estimates and assumptions to be made, that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
on the date of financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reported year. Differences between the actual results 
and estimates are recognized in the year in which the 
results are known / materialized.

 b. Revenue recognition 

  i. Revenue from sales in respect of hardware is 
recognized when they are completed with passing 
of the title and are exclusive of sales tax, octroi and 
other incidental expenses.

  ii. Revenue from software development is recognized 
in accordance with the percentage of completion 
method and revenue from sale of licenses of software 
products and other products is recognized on delivery 
/ installation, as the case may be. 

  iii. Revenue from IT infrastructure networking, annual 
service contracts and facilities management services 
is deferred and recognized ratably over the period of 
the underlying maintenance agreement.

  iv. Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion 
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 
the rate applicable.

  v. Dividend Income is recognized when the 
shareholders' right to receive payment is established 
by the Balance Sheet Date.

 c. Expenditure 

  Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and the provisions 
are made for all known losses and liabilities. No provisions 
are made towards likely expenses on providing post-sales 
client support for fixed priced contracts as well as in respect 
of annual technical service contracts in so far as it pertains 
to the period beyond the current accounting year.

 d. Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

  A. Fixed Assets

   a) Fixed assets are stated at their original cost 
of acquisition including incidental expenses 
related to acquisition & installation of the 
concerned assets less accumulated depreciation 
and impairment losses, if any,.

   b) Costs that are directly associated with identifiable 
and unique software products controlled by 
the Company, whether developed in-house or 
acquired, and have probable economic benefits 
exceeding the cost are recognized as product 
development.

   c) Assets acquired under lease are at cost of 
acquisition including incidental expenses related 
to acquisition & installation of such assets.

   d) Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed 
assets and the cost of assets not ready for use as 
at the Balance Sheet date are disclosed under 
capital work-in-progress.

  B. Depreciation /Amortization

   a) Depreciation on Software and Computer Systems 
is provided based on Management's estimate of 
useful life of Software/System however subject 
to maximum period of 6 years. Depreciation 
on Fixed Assets other than Land and those 
mentioned above has been provided on Straight 
Line Method at the following rates:

Asset Group Rates (SLM)
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
Office Equipments 4.75%
Office Premises 1.63%

   b) Product Development Expenses capitalized are 
amortized over its useful life for a period not 
exceeding ten years.

   c) Leasehold assets are amortized over the period 
of lease.

   d) Miscellaneous expenditure is amortized over a 
period of 5 years from the year in which it has 
been incurred.

 e. Impairment of Assets

  Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Whenever the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, 
an impairment loss is recognized in the income statement 
for items of fixed assets carried at cost. The recoverable 
amount is higher of an assets net selling price and value in 
use. The net selling price is the amount obtained from the 
sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction while value 
in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows 
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset, from 
its disposal at the end of its useful life.

 f. Inventories

  Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

i). Raw Materials, 
packing material, 
stores and spares

- At cost.

ii). Work-in-progress     - At cost plus appropriate  
allocation of overheads.

iii). Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate  
allocation of overheads or 
net realizable value, which-
ever is lower
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 g. Investments 

  Investments are classified into current investment and long 
term investments. Current investments are stated at lower 
of cost or fair market value. Long Term Investments are 
stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in 
value if any, of investments.

 h. Foreign Exchange Transactions 

  Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are 
normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at 
the time of the transaction. Realized gains and losses on 
settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized 
in the Profit and Loss account. Foreign currency assets 
and liabilities at the year end are translated at the year 
end exchange rates and the resultant exchange difference 
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Exchange 
differences relating to fixed assets are adjusted in the cost 
of the respective assets.  

 i. Research & Development 

  A. Revenue expenditure on R&D is charged of to profit 
& loss account in the year in which it is incurred 
where the Company is not certain of realizing future 
economic benefits from such activities.

  B. Capital expenditure on R&D is included under the 
relevant fixed assets.  

 j. Employee Benefits

  (a) Short Term Employee Benefits

   All short term employee benefits such as salaries, 
wages, bonus, medical benefits which fall due within 
12 months of the period in which the employee 
renders the related services are charged to the profit 
and loss account.

  (b) Long Term & Post- Employment Benefits

   (i) Defined Contribution Plan

    Company's contribution paid/payable during the 
year towards Provident Fund Scheme, ESIC is 
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

   (ii) Defined Benefit Plan 

    The Company's Gratuity Benefit Scheme is a 
defined benefit plan. The Company's liability 
for gratuity is determined by actuarial valuation 
made at the end of each financial year using the 
projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains 
and Losses are immediately recognized in Profit 
& Loss Account as income and expense.

 k. Borrowing Costs 

  Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition, 
construction and production of qualifying assets are 
capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset up to the date 
of completion. Other borrowing costs are charged to the 
Profit & Loss Account.

 l. Deferred tax 

  Deferred Income taxes reflects the impact of current year 
timing differences between taxable income and accounting 
income for the year and reversal of timing differences 
of earlier years. The differences that result between the 

profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per 
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter a 
deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded for 
timing differences, namely the differences that originate in 
one accounting period and reverse in another, based on 
the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. 
The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing 
differences at the end of an accounting period based on 
prevailing enacted or substantially enacted regulations. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is 
reasonable certainty of their realization and are reviewed 
for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values 
at each balance sheet date.

 m. Provision for Tax

  Provision for current tax is determined on the basis 
of estimated taxable income for the period as per the 
provisions of Section 115JB Income Tax Act, 1961.

 n. Earnings per Share (EPS) 

  The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's 
EPS are computed as per Accounting Standard 20 on 
“Earning per Share”, issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. The number of shares used in 
computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the period. The diluted EPS is 
calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting 
for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares unless the 
effect of the potential dilutive equity shares is anti-dilutive.

 o. Provision and Contingent Liabilities

  Provisions are recognized and computed in accordance 
with Accounting Standard 29 on “Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”  issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India  i.e. they are recognized if 
the following conditions are satisfied:

  (a) The Company has a present obligation as a result of 
past event;

  (b) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation; and

  (c) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation.

   Similarly, the Contingent liabilities are disclosed in 
Accordance with the Accounting Standard 29 i.e. 
they are disclosed when the Company has a possible 
obligation or a present obligation and it is probable 
that a Cash Outflow will not be required to settle the 
obligation 

 p. Leases

  Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident 
to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, 
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under 
operating leases are recognised in the profit and loss 
account on a straight-line basis over the period of lease.
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2. Share Capital

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2012  As at 31st March, 2011

 Number  Amount  Number  Amount 

Authorised
Equity Shares of `10/- each 20000000  2,000.00 20000000  2,000.00 

Issued
Equity Shares of  `10/- each 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of  `10 each fully paid up 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

Total 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

 (a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
  

Particulars 
 

 2011-12  2010-11

Number  Amount  
(In ` Lacs)

Number  Amount  
(In ` Lacs)

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 13860493 1386.05 13858493 1385.85
Shares Issued during the year 864163 86.42 2000 0.20
Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 14724656 1472.47 13860493 1386.05

(b) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares

Name of Shareholder 
 
 

 2011-12  2010-11

No. of  
Shares held

%  
of Holding 

No. of  
Shares held

%  
of Holding 

Atul Maganlal Hemani 1748261 11.87% 1883261 13.59%
Shubhangi Avinash Pitale 1352338 9.18% 1352338 9.76%
Wintel Computers Private Limited 1311060 8.90% 1459060 10.53%
Amisha Atul Hemani 945764 6.42% 945764 6.82%
Avinash C. Pitale 1308201 8.88% 1443201 10.41%

  
(c) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

 The Company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having par value of `10 each. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote 
per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, except in case of Interim Dividend.

 In the event of Liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of 
all the preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.      

3. Reserves and Surplus

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

a. Capital Reserves
 Opening Balance  100.26  100.26 
 (+) Current Year Transfer  -    -   
 (-) Written Back in Current Year  -    -   
 Closing Balance  100.26  100.26 
b. Securities Premium Account
 Opening Balance  4,625.17  4,622.92 
 (+) Securities premium credited on Share issue  973.06  2.25 
 (-) Premium Utilised for various reasons:
  Premium on Redemption of Debentures  -    -   
  For Issuing Bonus Shares  -    -   
 Closing Balance  5,598.23  4,625.17 
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(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

 As at 
 31st March, 2011

c. General Reserve
 Opening Balance  879.06  351.43 
 (+) Current Year Transfer  550.22  527.63 
 (-) Written Back in Current Year  -    -   
 Closing Balance  1,429.28  879.06 

d. Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
 Opening balance  14,828.98  10,645.47 
 (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year  5,502.20  5,147.52 
 (-) Proposed Dividends  412.29  374.23 
 (-) Tax on Dividend  66.90  62.16 
 (-) Transfer to General Reserve  550.22  527.62 

 Closing Balance  19,301.77  14,828.98 

 Total  26,429.54  20,433.47 
     

 The Board of Directors have, at their meeting held on 29th May, 2012, recommended a final dividend @ 28% i.e. ̀ 2.80 per equity share.

4. Long Term Borrowings

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

 As at 
 31st March, 2011

Secured
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 6.23 8.58

0.00 0.00
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 4.16 6.20
Term Loan Kotak 1 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge)

0.00 146.15

Term Loan Kotak 2 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge and first charge on property at MBP)

343.14 333.33

HDFC Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 0.00 0.24

Unsecured
Religare Finvest Ltd 46.04 0.00

Total 399.57 494.50

5. Major components of Deferred Tax Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Due to difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 979.85 803.76
Expenses allowable on payments and others       (16.68) (20.05)

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

(a) Trade Payables - -
(b) Others
Deposits 19.27 23.68

Total 19.27 23.68



58

7. Long Term Provisions

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

(a) Provision for employee benefits
 Superannuation (unfunded)  -    -   
 Gratuity (unfunded) 74.93 57.35
 Leave Encashment (unfunded) 124.49 87.86

 Total 199.42 145.21

8. Short Term Borrowings

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Secured
Axis bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

216.44  -   

ICICI Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

1692.31  -   

IDBI Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

153.09 865.98

Kotak Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

210.61  -   

Kotak Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

344.34  -   

HDFC Car loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 0.24 2.73
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 2.35 2.16
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 2.04 1.86
Term Loan Kotak 1 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari 
passu on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

146.15 350.75

Term Loan Kotak 2 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge and first charge on property at MBP)

343.14 166.67

Axis bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

2131.38  -   

ICICI Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

2503.40  -   

IDBI Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

1826.56 1057.00

Kotak Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari  
passu charge)

1382.74 1187.70

Standared Chartered Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets and 
hypothecation of stocks and book debts)

 -   604.98

Standared Chartered Bank PC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets and 
hypothecation of stocks and book debts)

 -   800.06

IDBI Bank Working capital Demand Loan (secured against first pari passu charge on movable 
assets, first pari passu on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by 
second pari passu charge)

 -   904.61
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(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Unsecured
AB Bank Ltd 600.00  -   
Veena Anil  Nagada  -   5.00
Anil Visanji Gada HUF  -   5.00
L & T Finanace Ltd 500.00  -   
Religare Finvest Ltd 46.92 163.80
Deposits
Everest Flavor Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
Indigo Flavours Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
J.L.Morison(India) Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
P.H.Financial  & Investment Consultanat Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
R.R.Chokhani Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 50.00  -   
Streamline Shipping Co. Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 50.00  -   

Total 12601.70 6118.31

 Note: The following figures shown in above schedule represents the trade creditors to whom the LC from various bank has been 
provided

(` in Lacs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2012
As at  

31st March, 2011
Axis bank LC 216.44  -   
ICICI Bank LC 1692.31  -   
IDBI Bank LC 153.09 865.98
Kotak Bank LC 210.61  -   
Kotak Bank LC 344.34  -   

2616.78 865.98

9.  Trade Payables

(` In Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Sundry creditors 1208.39 2604.04

Total 1208.39 2604.04

10. Other Current Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Interest accrued and due on borrowings 16.20  -   
Income received in advance 84.23 45.22
Duties and taxes 320.23 156.07
Expenses Payable 331.09 245.53

 -    -   
Total 751.75 446.82

11. Short Term Provisions

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Provision for technical charges 75.18 48.43
Provision for Income Tax(Net of Tax Paid) 1812.27 831.08
Provision for Dividend (Previous Year) 10.77  -   
Proposed Dividend 412.29 374.23
Dividend Tax 66.90  62.16   
Unpaid Dividend - 7.51

Total 2377.41 1323.41
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14. Long Term Loans and Advances

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

a. Security Deposits
 Secured, considered good  -    -   
 Unsecured, considered good 227.36 145.25
 Less: Provision for doubtful deposits  -    -   

227.36 145.25
b. Loans and advances to related parties  -    -   
 Secured, considered good  -    -   
 Unsecured, considered good 1113.64 3.70
 Doubtful  -    -   
 Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances  -    -   

1113.64 3.70
c. Other loans and advances
 Secured, considered good  -    -   
 Unsecured, considered good other then relatives 415.04 460.04
 Advances to supplier 914.51 3504.46
 Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances  -    -   

1329.55 3964.50
 Total 2670.55 4113.45

15. Other non-current assets

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Unsecured, considered good:
Trade Receivables 764.17 1160.66
Interest Receivable 23.66 23.66
Taxes refundable 15.71 7.22
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables  -    -   

803.54 1191.54

16. Inventories

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at  31st March, 2012  As at  31st March, 2011
Stock-in-trade 5114.70 4259.91

Total 5114.70 4259.91

17. Trade Receivables

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due 
for payment:
Secured, considered good  -    -   
Unsecured, considered good 10236.01 6362.04
Unsecured, considered doubtful  -    -   
Less: Provision for doubtful debts  -    -   

10236.01 6362.04
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due 
for payment:
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 205.14 81.10
Unsecured, considered doubtful  -    -   
Less: Provision for doubtful debts  -    -   

205.14 81.10
Total 10441.15 6443.14
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18. Cash and cash equivalents

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at  31st March, 2012  As at  31st March, 2011
a. Balances with banks 314.58 541.17
 This includes:
 Earmarked Balances (eg/- unpaid dividend accounts) 4.07 3.52
 Margin money - 0.37
 Security against borrowings - -
 Balances with banks 180.79 469.06
 Other Commitments 0.00
 Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 129.72 68.22
b. Cheques, drafts on hand - -
c. Cash on hand 19.58 19.52

334.15 560.69

19. Short-term loans and advances

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at  31st March, 2012  As at  31st March, 2011
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 17.26 15.83
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances  -    -   

Total 17.26 15.83

20. Other Current Assets

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at  31st March, 2012  As at  31st March, 2011
Pre -Paid Expenses 92.41 39.46

Total 92.41 39.46

21. Revenue from operations

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Sale of products  10,203.46  7,259.77 
Sale of services  31,866.66  24,289.95 
Other operating revenues  23.67  75.40 
Less:
Excise duty  -    -   

Total  42,093.79  31,625.12 

22. Other income

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Interest Income  38.37 4.62
Dividend Income - -
Rent income  8.39 9.87
Net gain/loss on sale of investments  -    -   
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income)  51.14 61.86

Total  97.90 76.34

23. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Computer Hardware and peripherials  23,433.29  18,239.25 

Total  23,433.29  18,239.25 
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24. Changes in inventories of finished goods Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade   

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Opening Stock :
Work-in-Progress  -    -   
Finished Goods  -    -   
Traded Items  4,259.91  2,871.13 
Closing Stock :
Work-in-Progress  -    -   
Finished Goods  -    -   
Traded Items  5,114.70  4,259.91 

Total (854.79) (1,388.78)

25. Employee Benefits Expense 

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
(a) Salaries and incentives 3370.78 2363.41
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident fund(ii) Superannuation scheme (iii) ESIC 97.31 76.28
(c) Gratuity fund contributions 19.51 37.46
(d) Social security and other benefit plans for overseas employees  -    -   
(e) Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) and Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

(ESPP), 
6.44  -   

(f) Staff welfare expenses 95.35 38.19
Total  3,589.39  2,515.34 

26. Finance costs

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Interest expense 1246.91 487.17
Other borrowing costs 184.28 110.07
Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation  -    -   

Total 1431.19 597.24
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27. Other expenses

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Consumption of stores and spare parts 252.76 169.16
Technical Repairs & Service Charges 259.37 306.1
Power and fuel 80.14 46.5
Rent 235.09 187.91
Repairs to buildings 10.48 5.57
Repairs Others 1.29 7.19
Insurance 30.72 20.03
Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income 17.34 5.15
Communication 133.4 110.02
Travelling and conveyance 181.62 98.33
Printing and stationery 34.95 24.83
Freight and forwarding 58.59 17.14
Donations and contributions 30.74 52.76
Legal and professional 812.10 443.81
Payments to the auditor as 
a. auditor 7.73 6.62
b. for taxation matters 1.8 0.88
c. for company law matters  -    -   
d. for management services  -    -   
e. for other services 1.47 3.35
f. for reimbursement of expenses  -    -   
Miscellaneous expenses 293.68 348.41
Prior Period Items
Income tax assessment dues 2.14 0.08
Vat Assessment dues 2.08 0.87
Service tax 3.51 1.53
Proposed Dividend 23.27  -   

Total 2474.27 1856.24

28. (a) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

(i) Contingent Liabilities   
 (a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt -         -   
 (b) Corporate Guarantees, Bank Guarantees and other money for which the company 

is contingently liable
            2616.78           865.98 

             2616.78 865.98
(ii) Commitments   
 (a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 

not provided for
                                      

-   
                                  

-   
 (b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid              -           -   
  Total             2616.78 865.98

 b) Details of Dividend Payment

(` in Lacs)

Particulars Total Per share  (In `)
Dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders          412.29                      2.80 
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29. Foreign exchange Income & Expenditure

(` in Lacs)

Year ended 31st March 2011-12 2010-11

Foreign Exchange Earnings:
Export Sales (F.O.B Basis) 807.46 6658.94
Commission Received - 1.10
Foreign Exchange Expenditure:
Import of Software (C.I.F Basis) 5.67 286.33
Import of Capital Goods (C.I.F Basis) 4435.09 4315.23
Expenditure on Foreign Travel 48.99 15.60
Other Expenditure 21.94 10.71
Purchases of Products 375.16 -

30. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

 The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the Suppliers with the notified authorities under the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as on 31st March, 2012 as micro, small or medium 
Enterprises. Consequently the amount paid/payable to these parties during the year is unascertainable.

31. Balances standing to the account of the debtors, creditors, advances, receivables and deposits are subject to confirmations.

32. Earnings Per Share

Particulars F.Y. F.Y.

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Face Value Per Share (`) 10 10

(A) Weighted average number of  Equity shares

1 Number of Equity Shares at the Beginning of the year 13860493 13858493

2 Number of Equity Shares at the End of the year 14724656 13860493

3 Weighted average number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the year (On annualized basis) 14958355 14942828

(B) Net Profit after tax available for Equity Shareholders (` In Lakhs) 5502.19 5147.52

(C) Basic earnings per share (in `) (annualized) 37.87 37.14

(D) Diluted earnings per share (In `) (annualized) 36.78 34.45

33. Related  Party Disclosures

 (a) List of Parties where control exists, irrespective of transactions

  i) Subsidiary Companies

   1.  Omnitech Technologies Inc., USA
   2.  Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Singapore
   3. Europe Omnitech Technologies Services B.V., Netherlands
   4. Omnitech (Singapore) Holding Pte Ltd

  ii) Key Management Personnel

   1. Mr. Atul M. Hemani – Managing Director & CEO
   2. Mr. Avinash C. Pitale – Jt. Managing Director
   3. Mr. Devarshi D. Buch – Executive Director

  iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

   1. Mrs. Amisha A. Hemani 9. Mr. Maganlal Hemani
   2. Mrs. Vanita Hemani 10. Ms. Sheetal Pitale
   3. Mr. Nirav Hemani 11. Mr. Nitish Pitale
   4. Ms. Vidhi Hemani 12. Mrs. Shubhangi Pitale
   5.  Mr. Bharat Hemani 13. Mrs. Beejal D. Buch
   6. Mr. Chandrakant Pitale 14. Mr. Dushyant Buch
   7. Mr. Amit Buch 15. Mrs. Jayshree Buch
   8. Ms. Juhi Buch 16. Mr. Yugal Hemani
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  iv) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their relatives

   1. Omnitech Technologies Limited
   2. Wintel Computers Private Limited
   3. Atul Hemani HUF
   4. Avinash Pitale HUF 
   5. Omnitech Employees' Welfare Trust

  v) Step-down subsidiaries

   1. Omnitech Services Limited, Hong Kong
   2. Avensus Nederland B.V, Netherlands
   3. Omnitech Services Japan Co. Ltd., Japan
   4. Omnitech (UK) Technologies Ltd. UK

 (b) Following are the transactions entered into with the related parties:

(` in lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Description of Transaction Subsidiary  
Companies

Key Management 
Personnel

Relatives of Key 
Management Per-

sonnel

Enterprises owned 
or  

significantly  
influenced by 

Key Management 
Personnel or their 

relatives
Year  

ended 
31st 

March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

1 Remuneration:        
 Mr. Atul Hemani - - 59.33 37.76 - - - -
 Mr. Avinash Pitale - - 58.27 37.14 - - - -
 Mr. Devarshi Buch - - 185.59 34.87 - - - -
2 Sitting Fees*:         
 Mr. Maganlal Hemani - - - - 0.20 0.90 - -
3 Dividend Paid:         
 Mr. Atul Hemani - - 47.21 28.25 - - - -
 Mr. Avinash Pitale - - 35.33 21.65 - - - -
 Mr. Devarshi Buch - - 9.59 3.60 - - - -
 Mrs. Amisha A. Hemani - - - - 25.54 14.19 - -
 Mrs. Vanita Hemani - - - - 0.28 0.36 - -
 Mr. Nirav Hemani - - - - 0.68 1.14 - -
 Ms. Vidhi Hemani - - - - 0.12 1.14 - -
 Mr. Bharat Hemani - - - - 0.27 0.02 - -
 Mr. Maganlal Hemani - - - - 0.05 0.14 - -

Mr. Yugal Hemani - - - - 0.27 0.02
 Ms. Sheetal Pitale - - - - 2.06 1.14 - -
 Mr. Nitish Pitale - - - - 2.06 1.14 - -
 Mrs. Shubhangi Pitale - - - - 36.51 20.29 - -
 M/s. Atul Hemani HUF - - - - - - 0.52 0.29
 M/s. Avinash Pitale HUF - - - - - - 2.06 1.14
 M/s. Wintel Computers Private 

Limited
- - - - - - 39.39 19.67

 M/s. Omnitech Employees'  
Welfare Trust

- - - - - - 4.05 2.25

M/s Omnitech Technologies Limited - - - - - - 13.5 -
4 Consideration received upon  

Conversion of Convertible War-
rants
Mr. Atul Hemani - - - 105.73 - - - -
Mr. Avinash Pitale - - - 105.73 - - - -
Mr Devarshi Buch - - - 105.73 - - - -
M/s. Wintel Computers Private Limited - - - - - - - -
M/s.Omnitech Technologies Ltd - - - - - - 459.72 -
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(` in lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Description of Transaction Subsidiary  
Companies

Key Management 
Personnel

Relatives of Key 
Management Per-

sonnel

Enterprises owned 
or  

significantly  
influenced by 

Key Management 
Personnel or their 

relatives
Year  

ended 
31st 

March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2012

Year  
ended 

31st 
March, 
2011

5 Investment towards Capital:         
Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Sin-
gapore

131.47 49.35 - - - - - -

Europe Omnitech Technologies 
Services B.V., Netherlands

330.11 102.52 - - - - - -

Omnitech (Singapore) Holding Pte 
Limited, Singapore

- 45.41 - - - - - -

6 Recoverable Expenses paid on 
behalf of
Europe Omnitech Technologies 
Services B.V., Netherlands

- 78.01 - - - - - -

Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd. Singa-
pore****

24..53 -

7 Guarantee Charges received from**
Europe Omnitech Technologies 
Services B.V., Netherlands

- 57.50 - - - - - -

8 Provision of Services to:
Avensus Nederland B.V*** 48.89 - - - - - - -

9. Loan Taken From:
Mr. Devarshi Buch***** - - 9.00

10. Loan Given to:
Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., Singa-
pore******

406.21 - - - - - - -

Europe Omnitech Technologies 
Services B.V., Netherlands*******

791.89 - - - - - - -

  * This excludes the sitting fees paid to Independent Directors as per Accounting Standard Interpretation 21 issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India.

  **The Guarantee Charges pertain to charges received in relation to Corporate Guarantee provided by the Company for the money 
borrowed by Europe Omnitech Technologies Services B.V., Netherlands.

  *** Out of total amount of ̀ 48.89 payable by Avensus Netherland B.V , ̀ 7.84 Lac are balance to be received as on 31st March,2012

  **** Out of total amount of `24.53 Lacs, `17.05 Lacs is balance to be received as on 31st March, 2012

  *****The entire Loan was repaid during the year.

  ******The entire loan amount of `406.21 Lacs is outstanding as on 31st March, 2012

  *******out of total amount of `791.89 Lacs, `690.37 Lacs are outstanding as on 31st March, 2012
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34. Disclosure of loans /advances and investments in its own shares in terms of Clause 32 of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges

(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Name of the Parent/Associate/ 
Subsidiary Company

Amount Out-
standing as on 

31.03.2012

Maximum 
amount due at 

any one time 
during the year

1 Loan and Advances in the nature of loans to Sub-
sidiaries

Omnitech  Services Pte. Ltd  
Singapore

406.21 406.21

Europe OmnitechTechnologies   
Services B.V Netherlands 

690.37 791.89

2 Loan and Advances in the nature of loans to As-
sociates

- Nil Nil

3 Loans and advances in the nature of loans where 
there is no repayment schedule or repayment 
beyond seven years

- Nil Nil

4 Loans and advances in the nature of loans where 
there is no interest or interest below section 372A 
of Companies Act, 1956

- Nil Nil

5 loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/
companies in which directors are interested

- Nil Nil

 Note: Investments by the loanee in the shares of parent company and subsidiary company, when the company has made a loan or 
advance in the nature of loan - NIL

35. Remittance of Dividend in Foreign Currency

 During the year, the Company has remitted USD 0.08 Lacs and USD 0.12 Lacs on account of dividends for Year 2010-11 and  
2011-12 respectively and except the same, the company does not have information as to the extent to which remittances, if any, in 
foreign currencies on account of dividends have been made by/on behalf of non-resident shareholders. The particulars of dividends 
payable to non-resident shareholders which were declared during the year are as under:

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Year ended on 
31st March, 2012

Year ended on 
31st March, 2011

1 Number of non-resident Shareholders 158 121
2 Number of Equity Shares held by them 708605 354878
3 Gross amount of dividends (` in Lacs) 19.13 5.32
4 Year to which the Dividend relates 2010-11 2009-10

36. Retirement Benefits

 The employee's gratuity fund scheme is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The said scheme is a defined benefit scheme. 
The present obligation is based upon actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The summary of computation of present 
obligation, actuarial gain/loss etc. is as under:

(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Year ended on 
31st March, 2012

Year ended on 
31st March, 2011

1 Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Defined Benefit Obligation
 Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 92.94 56.57
 Interest cost 7.44 5.00
 Current Service Cost 38.93 20.05
 Benefits Paid (7.69) (3.75)
 Actuarial (gain)/Loss on obligations 23.80 15.55
 Present value of obligations as at end of year 108.83 92.94
2 Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets
 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 32.79 13.82
 Expected return on plan assets 3.06 2.66
 Contributions 2.61 20.05
 Benefits paid (7.69) (3.75)
 Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan assets NIL NIL
 Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 30.76 32.79
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(` in Lacs)

Year ended on 
31st March, 2012

Year ended on 
31st March, 2011

3 Fair value of plan assets
 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 32.79 13.82
 Actual return on plan assets 3.06 2.66
 Contributions 2.61 20.05
 Benefits Paid (7.69) (3.75)
 Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 30.76 32.79
 Funded status (77.06) (60.16)
 Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets NIL NIL
 (Actual rate of return = Estimated rate of return as ARD falls on 31st March)
4 Actuarial Gain/Loss recognized
 Actuarial gain/(Loss) for the year –Obligation (23.80) (15.55)
 Actuarial (gain)/Loss for the year - plan assets NIL NIL
 Total (gain)/Loss for the year 23.80 15.55
 Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognized in the year 23.80 15.55
5 The amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss
 Present value of obligations as at the end of year 107.83 92.94
 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 30.76 32.79
 Funded status (77.06) (60.16)
 Amount recognized in balance sheet 77.06 60.16
6 Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
 Current Service cost 38.93 20.05
 Interest Cost 7.44 4.53
 Expected return on plan assets (3.05) (2.66)
 Net Actuarial (gain)/Loss recognised in the year 23.80 15.55
 Expenses recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 19.51 37.46
7 Assumptions 
 Discount Rate 8% 8%
 Salary Escalation 5% 5%

37. Equity Share Warrants

 (a) Out of 862000 convertible warrants allotted by the Company during the F.Y. 2010-11, 860000 convertible warrants were pending 
to be converted as on 1st April, 2011. The said warrants were fully converted into equal number of equity shares during the F.Y. 
2011-2012. Consequentially 100% of the total price due on the conversion was duly paid to the Company by the warrant holders.

  The money received on account of conversion of warrants has been fully utilized by the Company towards expansion of technology 
centers as on 31st March, 2012. 

 (b) At the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 13th March, 2012, the Shareholders of the Company had approved the issuance of 
4,18,725 Convertible warrants on preferential basis in accordance with relevant SEBI Regulations (Guidelines) to certain Promoters 
and non- promoters. However, as on 31st March, 2012, the Company is awaiting in – principle approval from the Stock Exchanges 
for the said warrants.

38. Derivative Instruments

 The Company uses Forward Contracts to hedge against its Foreign Exchange Exposure. The Company does not enter into any derivative 
instruments for Trading or Speculative purposes. As on 31st March, 2012, there are no outstanding Forward Contracts.

39. Segmental Reporting

 The Company is mainly engaged in the business of Information Technology and Information Technology enabled services. Considering 
the nature of business and financial reporting of the Company, the Company has only one segment viz. Information Technology.

 The Company operates in Local and Export geographically of which export sales have amounted to Rupees 807.46 lacs. But due to 
nature of business, the assets/liabilities and expenses thereof cannot be bifurcated separately.

40. Accounting for Employees Stock Option

 1. Employee Stock Options are evaluated and accounted on intrinsic value method as per the accounting treatment prescribed by Guidance 
Note on ‘Accounting for Employee Share-based payments' issued by ICAI read with SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme & Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines 1999 issued by SEBI. The excess of market value, if any, of the stock options as on the date of grant 
over the exercise price of the options is recognized as deferred employee compensation and is charged to the profit and loss account on 
vesting basis over the vesting period of the options. The un-amortized portion of the deferred employee compensation is reduced from 
Employee Stock Option Outstanding, which is shown under Reserves and Surplus.
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 2. During the year 4163 options have been exercised. 8600 options have been surrendered due to separations and these options are 
available for reissue. During the year, options granted are 6,783 at the exercise price of `140/- per share.

 3. The employee compensation cost on account of this grant applicable for the year, net of reversal for the surrendered options, is 
`6.14 Lacs as against `5.08 Lacs in the earlier year.

  Calculation of EPS, diluted EPS and impact on EPS based on fair value method:

Date of Grant

Scheme I
Total

 
Grant 1 Grant 2 Grant 3 Grant 4 Grant 5 Grant 6

6
Oct-09

23
Aug-10

23
Aug-10

23
Aug-10

26
Apr-11

26
Apr-11

No of days in 2011-12 after grant 365 365 365 365 341 341  
Options granted 211857 6000 9464 4250 5283 1000 237854
Options surrendered/lapsed 3850 0 0 4250 0 0 8100
Net options granted 208007 6000 9464 0 5283 1000 229754
Options exercised 3688 475     4163
No of shares which may arise out  
of options

204319 5525 9464 0 5283 1000 225591

Weighted average no of such shares for 
2011-12

204319 5525 9464 0 4936 934 225178

No of existing shares       14724656
Diluted no of shares for the year 2011-12       14958355
PAT for the year (Amount in `)       550,219,786.76 
EPS for the year       37.87
Diluted EPS for the year       36.78
Market price of share on date of grant 123.20 252.05 252.05 252.05 156.70 156.70  
Exercise price 123.20 140.00 140.00 140.00 140.00 140.00  
Intrinsic value of option 0.00 112.05 112.05 112.05 16.70 16.70  
Weighted average of fair value of option 81.02 139.04 147.17 158.08 69.36 65.26  
Excess of fair value over instrinsic value of 
option

81.02 26.99 35.12 46.03 52.66 48.56  

Impact on profit if fair option method is 
used instead of intrinsic value

       

No of net options 204319 5525 9464 0 5283 1000 225591
Excess value per option 81.02 26.99 35.12 46.03 52.66 48.56  
Aggregate of excess value 16553925 149120 332376 0 278203 48560 17362184
Vesting period days 1095 952 923 1076 1096 1096  
Excess value per date over vesting period 15118 157 360 0 254 44  
Excess value  2011-12 5517975 57173 131438 0 86558 15109 5808252
EPS would have been lower in case of fair 
value method

      0.3945

Weighted average EPS would have been 
lower in case of fair value method

      0.3883

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640 & CEO  Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place: Thane
Date: 29.05.2012
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (1) (e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2012

a) No of equity shares at 
the end of the financial 
year of the Subsidiary

b) Extent of Holding Net Aggregate Profit/ (loss) of the subsidiary so far 
as it concerns the Members of the Company 

Not dealt with in the 
Accounts of the Company

Dealt with in the 
Accounts of the Company

(i) (ii) (i) (ii)
SI. 
No.

Name of the  
Subsidiary

Omnitech 
InfoSolu-
tions Ltd

Others Omnitech 
InfoSolu-
tions Ltd

Others For Sub-
sidiary's 
Financial 

Year ended 
31.03.2012

For previous 
Financial 
years of 
Subsidi-

ary since it 
became a 
subsidiary

For Sub-
sidiary's 
Financial 

Year ended 
31.03.2012

For previous 
Financial 
years of 
Subsidi-

ary since it 
became a 
subsidiary

1 Omnitech 
Technologies Inc. 
USA

31300 -- 100% --  (0.10) -- -- --

2 Omnitech Services 
Pte. Ltd., Singapore

929935 101295 90.20% 9.80%  (427.11) -- -- --

3 Europe Omnitech 
Technology 
Services B.V., 
Netherlands

180 -- 100% --  (482.30) -- -- --
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Auditors' Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
To the Members of  
OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road No.5, 
Kondivita Road, Marol, MIDC, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai – 400 093

1. We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet 
of OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED (the Company) 
and its subsidiaries Omnitech Services Pte .Ltd.(Joint Venture), 
Omnitech Technologies Inc, Europe Omnitech Technology 
Services B.V.as at 31st March, 2012, and the Consolidated Profit 
& Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement  for 
the year ended on that date annexed thereto. The Company had 
incorporated one more subsidiary i.e. Omnitech (Singapore) 
Holding Pte. Ltd. in Singapore  but We have been informed 
that no activities has been carried in that subsidiary, hence not 
considered for consolidation. 

2. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards 
generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether 
the financial statements are prepared in all material respects, 
in accordance with the financial reporting framework generally 
accepted in India and are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by the management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statements. We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis of our opinion.

3. We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been 
prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirement 
of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial 
Statements, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and on the basis of separate Audited Financial statements 

of the Company and unaudited figures of its subsidiaries and 
joint venture included in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
However we have observed that, for preparation of financial 
statement as per the revised schedule VI the figures for the year 
2010-2011 are reclassified to the extent of information available 
with the company.

4. On the basis of information and explanation given to us, and 
on consideration of the separate audit reports on individual 
audited financial statements of the Company and unaudited 
figures of its subsidiaries and Joint Venture in our opinion that 
the Consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India:

a. In case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the Consolidated 
state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31st 
March, 2012;

b. In case of Consolidated Profit & Loss Account, of the 
Consolidated results of operations of the Company and its 
subsidiaries for the year ended on that date; and

c. In case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the 
Consolidated cash flow operations of the Company and its 
subsidiaries for the year ended on that date.

 For SHAH JADAVJI & CO. 
 [Chartered Accountants]

 Navin R. Gala 
 Partner 
Place : Thane Membership No. 40640 
Date : 29.05.2012 Firm Reg. No. 109620W
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Subsidiaries' Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012   
(` in Lacs)

Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd 
Singapore

Omnitech Technologies Inc 
USA

Europe Omnitech Technology 
Services B.V.

Sr. 
No.

Particulars As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 1,242.59 547.57 18.67 16.30 24.27 11.49 
(b) Reserves and surplus  (261.85) 208.97  (19.33) (17.90) 660.7  (53.34)
(c) Money received against 

share warrants
- - - - - -

(d) Foreign currency translation 
reserve

(18.61) 15.10  (1.34) (0.06)  (33.33)  (5.33)

962.13 771.64 (2.00) (1.66) 651.64  (47.18)
2 Share application money 

pending allotment
- - - - - -

3 Minority Interest (171.48) - - - 38.99 37.39

4 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 460.45 - 2.61 - 3,584.17 4,469.00 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)  - -  - -  -  - 
(c) Other long-term liabilities  - - - -  -  - 
(d) Long-term provisions  - -  - -  -  - 

460.45 2.61  - 3,584.17 4,469.00 
5 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings  - -  - 1.76 1,437.03  - 
(b) Trade payables 175.32 -  - - 344.94  - 
(c) Other current liabilities 34.81 101.73  - - 1,317.28 492.52 
(d) Short-term provisions 0.77 64.43  - - 1.26 1,179.68 

210.90 166.16  - 1.76 3,100.51 1,672.20 
Total 1,462.00 937.80 0.61 0.10 7,375.31 6,131.41 

B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 8.73  -  - - 1,216.16 1,344.96 
(ii) Intangible assets  -  -  - - 5.59  - 
(iii) Capital work-in-progress  -  -  - -  -  - 
(iv) Intangible assets under 

development
 -  -  - -  -  - 

(v) Fixed assets held for sale  -  -  - -  -  - 
8.73  -  -  - 1,221.75 1,344.96 

(b) Non-current investments 849.93 280.65  - - 4,923.51  - 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)  - -  - -  -  - 
(d) Long-term loans and 

advances
20.33 -  - - 50.92  - 

(e) Other non-current assets 80.45 -  - - 4.58  - 

959.44 280.65  -  - 6,200.76 1,344.96 
2 Goodwill (As-21)  - -  - -  - 3,694.91 

3 Current assets  - 
(a) Current investments  - -  - -  - 
(b) Inventories  - -  - - 53.72 48.99 
(c) Trade receivables 411.84 369.56  - - 867.95 667.18 
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 68.00 274.67 0.61 0.10 97.81 133.36 
(e) Short-term loans and 

advances
21.36 12.92  - -  - 242.01 

(f) Other current assets 1.36 -  - - 155.07  - 

502.56 657.15 0.61 0.10 1174.55 1,091.54 
Total 1,462.00 937.80 0.61 0.10 7,375.31 6,131.41 

Note: Balance sheets of Subsidiaries have been converted into rupee using respective closing exchange rates
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Subsidiaries' Statement of Profit and Loss
(` in Lacs)

Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd 
Singapore

Omnitech Technologies Inc 
USA

Europe Omnitech Technology 
Services B.V.

Sr. 
No.

Particulars For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2012

For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2011

For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2012

For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2011

For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2012

For the year 
Ended 31st 

March, 2011
1 Revenue from operations (Net of 

Excise duty)
1,724.30 2,286.22  -  - 6,561.63 722.71 

Other Operating Revenue  -  -  -  -  -  - 
Revenue from operations (net) 1,724.30 2,286.22  -  - 6,561.63 722.71 

2 Other income 0.85 4.63  -  - 37.66 0.46 
Total revenue 1,725.15 2,290.85  -  - 6,599.29 723.17 

3 Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed  -  -  -  -  -  - 
(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 60.51 11.34  -  - 3,283.54 251.61 
(c) Changes in inventories of 

finished goods, work-in-
progress and stock-in-trade

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

(d) Employee benefits expense 1,941.65 1,437.09  -  - 1,749.93 350.70 
(e) Finance costs 32.04 0.41 0.10 0.08 362.40 38.29 
(f) Depreciation and 

amortisation expense
 - 3.16  -  - 329.62 37.76 

(g) Other expenses 467.51 459.84  - 0.18 1,358.51 189.09 
Total expenses 2,501.71 1,911.84 0.10 0.26 7,084.00 867.45 

4 Profit before tax (776.56) 379.01 (0.10) (0.26) (484.71) (144.28)
5 Tax expense  - 64.43  -  -  -  - 

6 Profit after tax (776.56) 314.58 (0.10) (0.26)  (484.71)  (144.28)

Note: Profit and Loss Statements of Subsidiaries have been converted into rupee using average of opening and closing of respective exchange 
rates.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet  as at 31st March, 2012   
(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2  1,472.47  1,386.05 
(b) Reserves and surplus 3  25,404.89  20,314.97 
(c) Money received against share warrants  -    263.57 

 26,877.36  21,964.59 
2 Share application money pending allotment  2.04  -   
3 Minority Interest  (132.49)  188.66 
4 Foreign currency translation reserve  (53.26)  2.91 
5 Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings 4  4,446.80  4,965.26 
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5  2,649.24  1,686.06 
(c) Other long-term liabilities 6  19.27  23.68 
(d) Long-term provisions 7  199.42  145.21 

 7,314.73  6,820.21 
6 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 8  14,038.72  6,118.31 
(b) Trade payables 9  1,728.66  3,198.22 
(c) Other current liabilities 10  2,103.85  1,637.22 
(d) Short-term provisions 11  2,379.43  2,002.28 

 20,250.66  12,956.03 
TOTAL  54,259.04  41,932.40 

B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets 12  24,902.55  17,323.29 
(b) Capital Work in Process  4,051.40  1,866.95 
(c) Non-current investments 13  492.56  52.84 
(d) Deferred tax assets (net)  -    -   
(e) Long-term loans and advances 14  2,741.80  4,113.45 
(f) Other non-current assets 15  888.56  1,191.54 

 33,076.87  24,548.07 
2 Goodwill (AS-21)  3,504.76  3,691.41 

3 Current assets
(a) Current investments  -    -   
(b) Inventories 16  5,168.43 4308.90
(c) Trade receivables 17  11,720.94 7434.60
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 18  500.57  900.72 
(e) Short-term loans and advances 19  38.62  15.83 
(f) Other current assets 20  248.84  1,032.87 

 17,677.41  13,692.92 
TOTAL  54,259.04  41,932.40 

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director & CEO Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640   Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place : Thane
Date : 29.05.2012 
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2012
(` in Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note As at 31st 
March, 2012

As at 31st 
March, 2011

I. Revenue from operations (Net of Excise duty)  50,356.06 34634.05

Other Operating Revenue 23.67  -   

Revenue from operations (net)  21  50,379.73  34,634.05 

II. Other income  22 136.41 81.43

TOTAL REVENUE  50,516.14  34,715.48 

III. Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed  -    -   

(b) Purchases of stock-in-trade  23  26,777.34  18,502.20 

(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade  24  (854.79)  (1,388.78)

(d) Employee benefits expense  25 7280.98 4303.13

(e) Finance costs  26 1825.72 636.01

(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense  12  4,075.77  2,490.40 

(g) Other expenses  27 4300.29 2505.36

TOTAL EXPENSES  43,405.31  27,048.32 

IV. Profit Before Tax  7,110.83  7,667.16 

V. Tax expense 2870.01 2349.6

VI. Profit After Tax  4,240.82  5,317.56 

VII. Minority Interest  (351.87)  139.99 

VIII. Net Profit after deducting Minority Interest  4,592.69  5,177.57 

IX. Earnings per equity share (of `10/- each): 29

(a) Basic 31.61 37.36

(b) Diluted 30.70 34.65

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director & CEO Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640   Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place : Thane
Date : 29.05.2012 
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Consolidated Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2012
(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March, 2012

For the year ended  
31st March, 2011

A) Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax & extra ordinary items & prior 
period items

7110.83 7667.17

Adjustment for:
i) Profit on sale of fixed assets - -
ii) Discount - -
iii) Unrealised foreign exchange Gain - (3.10)
iv) Dividend income - -
v) Investment written Back - -
vi) Interest  Income (76.87) (5.07)
vii) Capital gain - -
viii) Guarantee Fees - (57.50)
viii) Share of Minority Interest

7033.96 7601.50
vi) Miscellaneous  expenses - -
vii) Bed Debts - 15.09
viii) Depreciation 4075.77 2490.40
ix) Financial Expenses 1825.72 629.31
x) Sundry balance written back - -
xi) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 10.35 4.30
xii) Provision for tax - -
xiii) Provision for decline in value of investments - -
xiv) Prior period dividend 23.27

5935.11 3139.10
Operating profits before working capital changes 12969.07 10740.60
Changes in working capital
i) (Increase)/Decrease in Receivables - (3299.11)
ii) (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets - (1467.10)
iii) (Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances - (2350.43)
iv) Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payable - 2522.24
v) Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Expenses - 1253.58
vi) Tax Paid (921.77) (1097.21)

Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (859.53)
Trade receivables (4286.35)
Short-term loans and advances (22.79)
Long-term loans and advances 1371.65
Other current assets 784.03
Other non-current assets 302.98
Bank Deposits - 
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating li-
abilities:
Trade payables (1469.56)
Other current liabilities 466.63
Other long-term liabilities (4.41)
Short-term provisions (102.03)
Long-term provisions 54.21
 (4686.94)  (4438.03)

Cash flow from operating activities              TOTAL [A] 8282.12 6302.57
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(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March, 2012

For the year ended  
31st March, 2011

B) Cash flow from investing activities
i) Purchase of fixed assets (11659.79) (7562.53)
ii) Dividend received - -
iii) Interest Income 76.87 5.07
iv) Increase in Investment (439.73) (45.41)
v) Capital Work in progress/Intangible assets under 

development
(2184.45) (480.98)

vi) Guarantee Fees - 57.50
vii) Goodwill/ currency conversion loss (56.13) (3694.91)

Net cash used in investment activities            TOTAL [B] (14263.23) (11721.26)
C) Cash flow from financial activities

i) Repayment of loan)/proceeds from borrowing (Net) 7401.95 6690.70
ii) Financial Expenses (1825.72) (629.31)
iii) Dividend Paid (394.24) (207.95)
iv) Dividend Tax Paid (66.02) (35.33)
v) Issue of Warrants 2.04 -
vi) Increase in Share Capital and Premium 795.91 -
vii) Proceed from Minority Interest (321.15) 39.24

Net cash used in investment activities           TOTAL [C] 5592.78 5857.35
Net changes in cash or cash equivalents(A+B+C) (388.32) 438.66
Cash &Cash equivalents:
Opening balance 755.10 316.45
Closing balance 366.78 755.10

As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director & CEO Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640   Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place : Thane
Date : 29.05.2012 
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Significant Accounting Policies

(i) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements :

A. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 
21 (AS-21) – “Consolidated Financial Statements” 
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI). These financial statements comprise 
Omnitech Infosolutions Limited (The Company) 
and its subsidiaries Omnitech Technologies Inc., 
Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd., and Europe Omnitech 
Technology Services B.V. The financial statements of 
each of these companies are prepared using uniform 
accounting policies in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles in India.

B. The consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared and presented under historical cost 
convention on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India (GAAP) and in compliance with 
the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India and the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by 
the company.

C. Minority Interest's share of net profit of consolidated 
subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted 
against the income of the group in order to arrive at 
the net income attributable to shareholders of the 
company.

D. Minority Interest's share of net assets of consolidated 
subsidiaries is identified and presented in the 
consolidated balance sheet separate from liabilities 
and the equity of the companies shareholders 

E. Accounting policies not specifically referred to 
otherwise are consistent with the generally accepted 
accounting principles followed by the Company.

F. The preparation of consolidated financial statements 
in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
principles requires estimates and assumptions to be    
made, that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities on the date of financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reported year. Differences between the actual results 
and estimates are recognized in the year in which the 
results are known / materialized.

(ii) Revenue recognition :

A. Revenue from sales in respect of hardware is 
recognized when they are completed with passing of 
the title and are exclusive of sales tax, octroi and other 
incidental expenses.

B. Revenue from software development is recognized 
in accordance with the percentage of completion 
method and revenue from sale of licenses of software 
products and other products is recognized on delivery/ 
installation, as the case may be. 

C. Revenue from IT infrastructure networking, annual 
service contracts and facilities management services 
is deferred and recognized ratably over the period of 
the underlying maintenance agreement.

D. Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion 
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 
the rate applicable.

E. Dividend Income is recognized when the shareholders' 
right to receive payment is established by the Balance 
Sheet Date.

(iii) Expenditure : Expenses are accounted on accrual basis 
and the provisions are made for all known losses and 
liabilities. No provisions are made towards likely expenses 
on providing post-sales client support for fixed priced 
contracts as well as in respect of annual technical service 
contracts in so far as it pertains to the period beyond the 
current accounting year.

(iv) Fixed Assets and Depreciation :

A. Fixed Assets

a) Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of 
acquisition including incidental expenses related 
to acquisition & installation of the concerned assets 
less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any,.

b)  Costs that are directly associated with identifiable 
and unique software products controlled by 
the Company, whether developed in-house or 
acquired, and have probable economic benefits 
exceeding the cost are recognized as product 
development. 

c) Assets acquired under lease are at cost of 
acquisition including incidental expenses related 
to acquisition & installation of such assets. 

d)  Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets 
and the cost of assets not ready for use as at the 
Balance Sheet date are disclosed under capital 
work-in-progress.  

B. Depreciation /Amortization.

a) Depreciation on Software and Computer Systems 
is provided based on Management's estimate of 
useful life of Software/System however subject 
to maximum period of 6 years. Depreciation on 
Fixed Assets other than Land and those mentioned 
above has been provided on Straight Line Method 
at the following rates:

Asset Group Rates (SLM)
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
Office Equipments 4.75%
Office Premises 1.63%

b) Product Development Expenses capitalized are 
amortized over its useful life for a period not 
exceeding ten years.

c) Leasehold assets are amortized over the period of 
lease.

d) Miscellaneous expenditure is amortized over a 
period of 5 years from the year in which it has 
been incurred.

(v) Impairment of Assets: Fixed assets are reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
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indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be 
recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is 
recognized in the income statement for items of fixed 
assets carried at cost. The recoverable amount is higher of 
an assets net selling price and value in use. The net selling 
price is the amount obtained from the sale of an asset in an 
arm's length transaction while value in use is the present 
value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from 
the continuing use of an asset, from its disposal at the end 
of its useful life.

(vi) Inventories: Inventories have been valued on the following 
basis:

i) Raw Materials, packing 
material, stores and spares - At cost.

ii)  Work-in-progress  - At cost plus appropriate 
  allocation of overheads.

iii) Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate 
  allocation of overheads 
  or net realizable value, 
  whichever is lower

(vii) Investments: Investments are classified into current 
investment and long term investments. Current investments 
are stated at lower of cost or fair market value. Long Term 
Investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent 
diminution in value if any, of investments.

(viii) Foreign Exchange Transactions: Transactions denominated 
in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the 
exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. 
Realized gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency 
transactions are recognized in the Profit and Loss account. 
Foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year end are 
translated at the year end exchange rates and the resultant 
exchange difference is recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account. Exchange differences relating to fixed assets are 
adjusted in the cost of the respective assets.

(ix) Research & Development :

A. Revenue expenditure on R&D is charged of to profit 
& loss account in the year in which it is incurred 
where the Company is not certain of realizing future 
economic benefits from such activities.

B. Capital expenditure on R&D is included under the 
relevant fixed assets.

(x) Borrowing Costs: Borrowing costs directly attributable 
to acquisition, construction and production of qualifying 
assets are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset 
up to the date of completion. Other borrowing costs are 
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

(xi) Deferred tax: Deferred Income taxes reflects the impact 
of current year timing differences between taxable income 

and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing 
differences of earlier years.  The differences that result 
between the profit considered for income taxes and the 
profit as per the financial statements are identified, and 
thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is 
recorded for timing differences, namely the differences 
that originate in one accounting period and reverse in 
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount 
being considered. The tax effect is calculated on the 
accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting 
period based on prevailing enacted or substantially 
enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
only if there is reasonable certainty of their realization and 
are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective 
carrying values at each balance sheet date.

(xii) Tax Expense: Tax Expense includes Indian and 
International Income Taxes.

(xiii) Earnings per Share (EPS): The earnings considered in 
ascertaining the Company's EPS are computed as per          
Accounting Standard 20 on “Earning per Share”, issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The 
number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period. The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis 
as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential 
dilutive equity shares unless the effect of the potential 
dilutive equity shares is anti-dilutive.

(xiv) Provision and Contingent Liabilities: Provisions are 
recognized and computed in accordance with Accounting 
Standard 29 on “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets”  issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India  i.e. they are recognized if the 
following conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company has a present obligation as a result of 
past event;

(b) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation; and

(c) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation.

 Similarly, the Contingent liabilities are disclosed in 
Accordance with the Accounting Standard 29 i.e. they are 
disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation or 
a present obligation and it is probable that a Cash Outflow 
will not be required to settle the obligation 

(xv) Leases

 Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incident 
to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, 
are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under 
operating leases are recognised in the profit and loss 
account on a straight-line basis over the period of lease.
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2. Share Capital

(` in Lacs)

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2012  As at 31st March, 2011

 Number  Amount  Number  Amount 

Authorised
Equity Shares of `10/- each 20000000  2,000.00 20000000  2,000.00 

Issued
Equity Shares of  `10/- each 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of  `10 each fully paid up 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

Total 14724656  1,472.47 13860493  1,386.05 

      
3. Reserves and Surplus

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

a. Capital Reserves

 Opening Balance  100.26  100.26 

 (+) Current Year Transfer  -    -   

 (-) Written Back in Current Year  -    -   

 Closing Balance  100.26  100.26 

b. Securities Premium Account

 Opening Balance  4,625.17  4,622.92 

 (+) Securities premium credited on Share issue  973.06  2.25 

 (-) Premium Utilised for various reasons:
           Premium on Redemption of Debentures  -    -   
           For Issuing Bonus Shares  -    -   

Closing Balance  5,598.23  4,625.17 

c. General Reserve

 Opening Balance  879.06  351.43 

 (+) Current Year Transfer  550.22  527.63 

 (-) Written Back in Current Year  -    -   

 Closing Balance  1,429.28  879.06 

d. Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Opening balance  14,710.48  10,495.59 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year  4,592.69  5,177.58 
(-) Proposed Dividends  412.29  374.23 
(-) Tax on Dividend  66.90  62.16 
(-) Transfer to General Reserve  550.22  527.62 
(+) Difference for fluctuation in Foreign Exchange Rate  3.36  1.32 

Closing Balance  18,277.12  14,710.48 

Total  25,404.89  20,314.97 
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4. Long Term Borrowings

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Secured
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 6.23 8.58
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 4.16 6.20
Term Loan Kotak 1 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge)

- 146.15

Term Loan Kotak 2 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge and first charge on property at MBP)

343.14 333.33

HDFC Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) - 0.24
ICICI Bank Ltd ,Singapore Branch 3565.65 4469.00
Loan 481.58 -

Unsecured
Religare Finvest Ltd 46.04 -
Others - 1.76

Total 4446.80 4965.26

5. Major components of Deferred Tax Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2012

As at  
31st March, 2011

Due to difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 979.85 803.76
Expenses allowable on payments and others       (16.68) (20.05)

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

(a) Trade Payables - -

(b) Others - -

 Deposits 19.27 23.68

Total 19.27 23.68

7.  Long Term Provisions

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

(a) Provision for employee benefits
Superannuation (unfunded) - -
Gratuity (unfunded) 74.93 57.35
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 124.49 87.86

Total 199.42 145.21
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8. Short Term Borrowings

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Secured
Axis bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

216.44 -

ICICI Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

1692.31 -

IDBI Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

153.09 865.98

Kotak Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

210.61 -

Kotak Bank LC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

344.34 -

HDFC Car loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 0.24 2.73
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 2.35 2.16
ICICI Bank Car Loan (secured against hyphothecation of cars) 2.04 1.86
Term Loan Kotak 1 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

146.15 350.75

Term Loan Kotak 2 (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu 
on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu 
charge and first charge on property at MBP)

343.14 166.67

Axis bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

2131.38 -

ICICI Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

2503.40 -

IDBI Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

1826.56 1057.00

Kotak Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets, first pari passu on 
current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the company by second pari passu charge)

1382.74 1187.71

Standared Chartered Bank CC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets and 
hypothecation of stocks and book debts)

- 604.98

Standared Chartered Bank PC (secured against first pari passu charge on movable assets and 
hypothecation of stocks and book debts)

 -   800.06

IDBI Bank Working capital Demand Loan (secured against first pari passu charge on mov-
able assets, first pari passu on current assets, mortgage of immovable properties of the com-
pany by second pari passu charge)

 -   904.61

ICICI Bank Ltd,Singapore Branch  677.63  -   
Loan Payable to share holder  707.35  -   
Current account Avensus Nederland B.V.  1.03  -   
Overdraft with Rabobank  51.00  -   

Unsecured
AB Bank Ltd  600.00  -   
Veena Anil  Nagada  5.00 
Anil Visanji Gada HUF  -    5.00 
L & T Finanace Ltd  500.00  -   
Religare Finvest Ltd  46.92  163.80 

Deposits
Everest Flavor Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
Indigo Flavours Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
J.L.Morison(India) Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
P.H.Financial  & Investment Consultanat Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 100.00  -   
R.R.Chokhani Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 50.00  -   
Streamline Shipping Co. Pvt Ltd (secured against pledge of shares) 50.00  -   

Total 14038.72 6118.31
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 Note: The following figures shown in above schedule represents the trade creditors to whom the LC from various bank has been 
provided  

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Axis bank LC  216.44 
ICICI Bank LC  1,692.31 
IDBI Bank LC  153.09  865.98 
Kotak Bank LC 210.61
Kotak Bank LC  344.34  -   

2616.79 865.98

9.  Trade Payables

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Sundry creditors 1728.66 3198.22

Total 1728.66 3198.22

10. Other Current Liabilities

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Interest accrued and due on borrowings 16.20  -   
Income received in advance 84.23 45.22
Duties and taxes 564.35 226.14
Expenses Payable 1439.07 1358.35
Unpaid Dividends  -    7.51 

Total 2103.85 1637.22

11. Short Term Provisions

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Provision for technical chgarges 75.18  -   
Provision for Income Tax(Net of Tax Paid) 1813.04 1565.89
Provision for Dividend (Previous Year) 10.77  -   
Proposed Dividend 412.29  374.23 
Provision for Debtors 1.25  -   
Dividend Tax 66.90  62.16   

Total 2379.43 2002.28
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14. Long Term Loans and Advances

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

a. Security Deposits
Secured, considered good  -    -   
Unsecured, considered good 248.60 145.25
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits  -    -   

248.60 145.25
b. Loans and advances to related parties

Secured, considered good  -    -   
Unsecured, considered good 1,163.65 3.70
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances  -    -   

1,163.65  3.70 
c. Other loans and advances

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good other then relatives 415.04 460.04
Advances to supplier 914.51 3,504.46
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances

 1,329.55  3,964.50 
Total 2741.80 4113.45

15. Other non-current assets

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Unsecured, considered good:
Trade Receivables  764.17  1,160.66 
Interest Receivable  23.65  23.66 
Taxes refundable  100.74  7.22 
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

 888.56  1,191.54 

16. Inventories 

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Stock-in-trade 5168.43 4308.90
Total 5168.43 4308.90

17. Trade Receivables

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2012

As at 
31st March, 2011

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due 
for payment:
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 11515.81 6238.12
Unsecured, considered doubtful  -    -   
Less: Provision for doubtful debts  -    -   

11515.81 6238.12
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are 
due for payment:
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good  205.13  1,196.48 
Unsecured, considered doubtful  -    -   
Less: Provision for doubtful debts  -    -   

205.13 1196.48

Total 11720.94 7434.60
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18. Cash and cash equivalents

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011
a. Balances with banks 479.98 881.10

This includes:
Earmarked Balances (eg/- unpaid dividend accounts) 4.07  3.52 
Margin money  -    0.37 
Security against borrowings  -    -   
Balances with banks 346.19  735.48 
Other Commitments  -    -   
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 129.72  141.72 

b. Cheques, drafts on hand  -    -      
c. Cash on hand  -   20.59  19.62 

500.57 900.72

19. Short-term loans and advances

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011
Secured, considered good  -    -   
Unsecured, considered good 21.31 15.83
Office Deposit 17.31
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances  -    -   

Total 38.62 15.83

20. Other Current Assets

(` in Lacs)

Particulars As at  31st March, 2012 As at 31st March, 2011
Pre -Paid Expenses 230.53 1032.87
Advance rental paid 1.36
Others 16.95

Total 248.84 1032.87

21. Revenue from operations

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Sale of products  10,203.47  7,259.77 
Sale of services  40,152.59  27,298.88 
Other operating revenues  23.67  75.40 
Less:
Excise duty  -    -   

Total  50,379.73  34,634.05 

22. Other income

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Interest Income  76.87 4.61
Dividend Income  -    -   
Rent income  8.39  9.87 
Net gain/loss on sale of investments  -    -   
Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income)  51.15 66.95

Total  136.41  81.43 
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23. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Computer Hardware and peripherials  26,777.34  18,502.20 

Total  26,777.34  18,502.20 

24. Changes in inventories of finished goods Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Opening Stock :
Work-in-Progress  -    -   
Finished Goods  -    -   
Traded Items  4,259.91  2,871.13 
Closing Stock :
Work-in-Progress  -    -   
Finished Goods  -    -   
Traded Items  5,114.70  4,259.91 

Total (854.79) (1,388.78)

25. Employee Benefits Expense

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

(a) Salaries and incentives 6713.92 4189.86

(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident fund (ii) Superannuation scheme (iii) ESIC 97.3 75.81

(c) Gratuity fund contributions 19.52 37.46

(d) Social security and other benefit plans for overseas employees  329.10  -   

(e) expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) and Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
(ESPP), 

6.44  -   

(f) Staff welfare expenses 114.70  -   

Total  7,280.98  4,303.13 

26. Finance costs

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Interest expense 1610.37 525.93
Other borrowing costs 215.35 110.08
Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translation  -    -   

Total 1825.72 636.01
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27. Other expenses

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Consumption of stores and spare parts  252.76  169.16 
Technical Repairs & Service Charges  259.37  306.25 
Power and fuel  81.33  49.02 
Rent  529.79  187.91 
Repairs to buildings  10.48  5.57 
Repairs Others  1.29  7.19 
Insurance  30.72  20.03 
Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income  17.34  5.15 
Communication  178.92  110.02 
Travelling and conveyance  289.84  162.09 
Printing and stationery  34.96  24.83 
Freight and forwarding  58.59  17.14 
Donations and contributions  30.74  52.35 
Legal and professional  874.96  808.25 
Payments to the auditor as:  -    -   
a. auditor  7.73  6.62 
b. for taxation matters  1.80  0.88 
c. for company law matters  -    -   
d. for management services  -    -   
e. for other services  9.40  3.36 
f. for reimbursement of expenses  -    -   
Miscellaneous expenses  1,599.27  567.08 
Prior Period Items:  -    -   
Income tax assessment dues  2.14  0.07 
Vat Assessment dues  2.08  0.87 
Service tax  3.51  1.53 
Proposed Dividend  23.27  -   

Total 4300.29 2505.36

28. The subsidiary companies considered in consolidated financial statements are 

Name Country of Incorporation %Holding
Omnitech Technologies Inc.  USA 100 %

Omnitech Services Pte. Ltd.                        Singapore 90.20%
Europe Omnitech Technologies Services B.V. Netherlands 100%
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As per our Report of even date  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Navin R. Gala) (Atul Hemani) (Avinash Pitale) (Gaurav Sharma)
Partner Managing Director & CEO Jt. Managing Director Company Secretary &
M. No. 40640   Chief Officer
Fir Reg. No. 109620W   (Compliance & Legal)

Place : Thane
Date : 29.05.2012 

29. Earnings Per Share

(` in Lacs)

Particulars F.Y. 31.03.2012 F.Y. 31.03.2011
Face Value per share 10 10

(A) Weighted average number of Equity Shares  
1. Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year. 1,38,60,493 1,38,58,493
2. Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 1,47,24,656 1,38,60,493
3. Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year (on annual basis) 1,49,58,355 1,49,42,828
(B) Net profit after tax available for Equity Shares (` In lacs) 4592.69 5177.57
(C) Basic earnings per share (In ` ) (annualized) 31.61 37.36
(D) Diluted earnings per share (In `) (annualized) 30.70 34.65



93

Notice of Annual General Meeting
NOTICE is hereby given that the twenty second Annual General 
Meeting of OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED will be held 
on Friday, 28th September, 2012 at 11.00 a.m.  at Omnitech House,  
A/13, Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol, M.I.D.C, Andheri 
(E), Mumbai – 400 093 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2012, the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 
on that date together with the notes attached thereto and the 
Report of the Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. To declare dividend for the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2012.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Dr. Ram Kishore B. Mangal, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

5. To appoint auditors to hold office from the conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next 
Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and to 
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as the auditors of 
the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting to the conclusion of the next Annual General 
Meeting on such remuneration as may be determined by the 
Board of Directors in consultation with the auditors.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai (Gaurav Sharma)
Dated: 30th August, 2012 Company Secretary & 

Chief Officer - Compliance & Legal

Registered Office:-     
“Omnitech House”, Plot No. A/13, Cross Road No.5, 
Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, 
Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400 093

NOTES:

 As per the requirement of Clause 49 (IV) (G) of the Listing 
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges on appointment of the 
New Directors / re-appointment of the retiring Directors, 
a statement containing details of the concerned Directors is 
provided in Annexure ‘A'.

 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED 
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD 
OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY 
SHOULD HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THEN 48 HOURS 
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING I.E. BY 
11 A.M. ON FRIDAY, 28TH SEPTEMBER, 2012. ATTENDANCE 
SLIP AND PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED TO THE NOTICE.

 Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified 

copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 187 of the 
Companies Act, 1956, authorising their representative to attend 
and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

 In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint 
holder whose name appears higher on the Register of Members 
will be entitled to vote.

 All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice 
are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the 
Company on all the working days between 11.00 A.M to 1.00 
P.M up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. Further, the 
following Statutory Registers are available for inspection for the 
Members at the Registered Office of the Company:

(a) Register of Contracts with Interested Parties under Section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956, on all working days 
during business hours;

(b) Register of Directors' Shareholdings under Section 307 
of the Companies Act, 1956, on all working days during 
business hours during the period beginning fourteen days 
before the date of the Annual General Meeting and ending 
three days after the date of its conclusion

 The Register of Members and Transfer Books in respect of 
Equity Shares of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 
14th September, 2012 to Friday, 28th September, 2012 (both 
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and 
payment of dividend, if any, declared at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

 The dividend if declared at the Annual General Meeting will be 
paid to:

(a) to all those beneficial owners holding shares in electronic 
form as per the beneficial ownership data as may be 
made available to the Company by National Securities 
Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository 
Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) as of the end-of-the-day on 
Thursday, 13th September, 2012, and

(b) to all those shareholders holding shares in physical form 
after giving effect to all the valid share transfers lodged 
with the Company before the closing hours on Thursday, 
13th September, 2012.

 Members holding shares in physical form are advised to furnish, 
on or before Thursday, 13th September, 2012, particulars of 
their bank account, if changed, to the share transfer agent 
i.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. to incorporate the same in the 
dividend warrants/payment instruments.

 In cases where the payments to the shareholders in electronic 
form are made by dividend warrants/payment instruments, 
particulars of bank account with their depository participants 
will be considered by the Company for printing the same on 
the dividend warrants/payment instruments.

 Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested 
to notify change of address, if any to the share transfer agent 
i.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. of the Company on or before 
Thursday, 13th September, 2012.

 Beneficial owners holding shares in electronic form are 
requested to notify change of address, bank particulars etc. 
to their respective depository participants and make sure that 
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such changes are recorded by them correctly on or before 13th September, 2012.

 Members may avail nomination facility as provided under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956. Members desirous of making 
nominations are requested to send their requests in Form 2B to the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

ANNEXURE ‘A'

Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting
[In pursuance of Clause 49 (IV) (G) of the Listing Agreement]

Name of Director Mr. Maganlal K. Hemani Dr. Ram Kishore B. Mangal

Age 78 Years 54 Years

Date of Appointment 9th December, 1997 31st July, 2006

Relationship with other Directors Father to Mr. Atul Hemani, the Managing 
Director & CEO of the Company

None

Expertise in specific functional areas A businessman, having an experience of 
over 58 years in  varied fields of 
business viz. Distribution, Manufacturing 
and Service Industries.

Has 20 years of experince in IT industry, in financial 
services and manufacturing domains. His last 
engagement was as Chief Technology Officer and 
Group Head of Kotak Mahindra Bank. After starting 
his own firm, kontabs, he formulated the IT strategy 
for Kotak Bank and continued to advise them on 
major initiatives. He has been providing management 
consultancy in IT space to various clients. Earlier, Dr. 
Mangal had headed IT for Grindwell Norton, HDFC 
Ltd., Reliance Petroleum, and Thomas Cook. Dr. 
Mangal had also been a faculty at The University of 
Memphis, Tennesse, USA.

Qualifications - Ph.D. In Statistics from  The Ohio State University, 
USA, MBA from IIM Ahmedabad, B.Tech from IIT 
Kanpur and had cleared CISA Exams.

Board Membership of other 
Companies

Omnitech Technologies Ltd. None

Chairmanship/Membership of the 
Committee of Directors of other 
Companies in which he is a Director

None None 

Number of shares held in the 
Company

 2000   12800

By order of the Board of Directors
For Omnitech InfoSolutions Limited

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai (Gaurav Sharma)
Dated: 30th August, 2012 Company Secretary & Chief Officer - Compliance & Legal

Registered Office:-     
“Omnitech House”, Plot No. A/13, Cross Road No.5, 
Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, 
Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400 093
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OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED
Regd. Off:  Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Annual General Meeting on Friday, the 28th day of September, 2012 at 11.00 A.M

Regd. Folio No. * DP. Id

No. of Shares held * Client Id

Name of the Shareholder

Name of the Proxy

Signature of the Member/Proxy

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, the 28th Day of September, 2012 at 11.00 A.M. 
at Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400 093.

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER OR THE PROXY ATTENDING THE MEETING

If Member, Please sign here If Proxy, Please sign here

Note: This form should be signed and handed over at the Meeting Venue. No duplicate Attendance Slip will be issued at the Meeting Hall. 

*Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form

OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED
Regd. Off:  Omnitech House, A/13, Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400093

PROXY FORM
Annual General Meeting on Friday, the 28th day of September, 2012 at 11.00 A.M

I/We ………………………………………………………………………………… of ………………………….……..being a Member/Members 

of OMNITECH INFOSOLUTIONS LIMITED hereby appoint ………………..…………………. of ………………....................... or failing him 

…………………………………..of ……………………….………………..as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, the 28th Day of September, 2012 at 11.00 A.M. at Omnitech House, A/13, 
Cross Road No.5, Kondivita Road, Marol M.I.D.C, Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400093 and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/ our hand(s) this ……………….. day of ………………. 2012.

 

Signed by the said ……………..………….....................

  

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be deposited at the Registered Office 
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid Meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Affix
1 Rupee
Revenue
Stamp

%

%

%





Company Secretary &
Chief Officer
(Compliance & Legal)

Statutory Auditors

Mr. Gaurav Sharma

M/s. Shah Jadavji & Co.

Corporate Information

Registrar and Transfer Agent
Link Intime India Private Limited
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
LBS Road, Bhandup (W),
Mumbai – 400078
Ph.: 022 – 25963838
Fax: 022 – 25962691

Registered/Corporate Office
Omnitech InfoSolutions Ltd.
Omnitech HouseA/13 Cross
Road No. 5, Kondivita Road
Marol M.I.D.C., Andheri (E)
Mumbai – 400093
Ph.: 022 – 40956666
Fax: 022 – 40956565
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